

Reference

Chapter I Section 1

Cabinet Office, Government of Japan (2004 Spring), *SEKAI KEIZAI NO CHOURYUU*

Cabinet Office, Government of Japan *KAIGAI KEIZAI DATA*

Economic Research Division, Mitsubishi Securities Co., Ltd (2005), "KAIGAI KEIZAI, KIMYU WEEKLY"

Publication in the February 2005

FRB (2005), "Flow of Funds Accounts of the United States".

IMF (2004), *World Economic Outlook*, September 2004.

IMF (2005a), *World Economic Outlook*, April 2005.

IMF (2005b), *Global Financial Stability Report*, April 2005.

Kitchikawa, M. (2004), DOLLAR RISK Nihon Keizai Shimbun

Kumagai, J. (2005), "SEKAI KIMYU SHIJOU NO KOZOU HENKA TO CHOKUMEN SURU KADAI"

Publication in the February 2005 Nissei Kisoken Report , NLI Research Institute

McCarthy, J. and R. W. Peach (2004), "Are Home Prices the Next "Bubble?," *Economic Policy Review*, July 2004, FRB of New York.

Ono, M. (2005), "KAKUDAISURU BEIKOKU NO TAIGAIFUKINKOU," Publication in the February 2005 Mizuho Research, Mizuho Research Institute

Sugiura, T. (2003), *AMERICA KEIZAI WA SHIZUMANAI* Nihon Keizai Shimbun

Takayama, S. (2005), "ZAISEI AKAJI NO GENJOU TO KONGO NO CHUUMOKU TEN" Publication in the February 2005, Chousa Report, Beikoku Keizai no Chuumokuten , UFJ Institute

US Congressional Budget Office (CBO) (2005b), *The Long-Term Budget Outlook : Fiscal Years 2006 to 2015*

US Congressional Budget Office (CBO) (2005a), *An Analysis of the President's Budgetary Proposals for Fiscal Year 2006*

US Office of Management and Budget (OMB) (2005), *2006 Budget Message of Fiscal Year*

US Social Security Administration (2005), "Budgetary Report of Social Security Pension 2006"

Yamaguchi, M. , H.Shimada (1994), *AMERICA ZAISEI TO SEKAI KEIZAI* Toyo Keizai Shimpo-sha

Yamamoto, Y. (2002), "BEIKOKU NO JYUTAKU SHHIJOU WA BABBLE KA?" Publication in the September, *Kongetsu no mondaiten*, UFJ Institute

Yano, K. (2005), "BEIKOKU JYUUTAKU BOOM NO KIKETSU WO DOU YOMUKA" Mizuho Soken Ronshu 2005 I, Mizuho Research Institute

Yasui, A. (2005), "NIKIME NI NOZOMU BEIKOKU NO BUSH DAITOURYOU" Publication in the January 2005, Mizuho Research, Mizuho Research Institute

Chapter I Section2

- Antaike (2004), *China Aluminum Forum Proceedings*.
- Cabinet Office (2001), *KOKUMIN KEIZAI KEISAN HOUKOKUSYO*.
- Cabinet Office, *KAIGAI KEIZAI DATA*.
- China Banking Regulatory Commission Website (<http://www.cbrc.gov.cn/index.htm>)
- China Iron & Steel Association (<http://www.chinaisa.org.cn/index.jsp>)
- Fan, G <translated by C.H.Kwan> (2003), CHUGOKU MIKAN NO KEIZAI KAIKAKU, Iwanami Shoten.
- Hagiwara, Y. (2005), “SEKAI NI OYOBOSU CHUGOKU NO ENERUGI MONDAI,” Tokyo Mitsubishi Review, January 1st 2005, Tokyo Mitsubishi Bank.
- Horii, N. (2003), “SEKITAN SANGYO,” China Industry Handbook 2003-2004, Chapter 5, Sososha.
- Horii, N. (2004), “ENERUGI KYOKYU –JYUKYU HIPPAKU NO HAIKEI TO KONGO-,” (Document at Institute of Developing Economies’ Summer Open Session 4 “China –Path to Stable Growth”)
- Hosokawa, M. (2004), “CHUGOKU NO HIKISHIMESAKU TO SONO KOUKA,” Mizuho Research, September 2004, Mizuho Research Institute.
- IMF (2001), *World Economic Outlook May 2001*.
- IMF (2004), *World Economic Outlook September 2004*.
- Ito, S. (2004), “CYUGOKU HIKISIMESAKUNO TAIGAITEKI EIKYOU-BOUEKI KOUZOUNENN KARANO KOUSATU,” Keizai tyousa report, No.2004-4, NLI Research Institute
- JETRO Shanghai (2004), 2004NEN KAKI DENRYOKU KYOKYU CHOSEI JITTAI HAAKU CHOSA (<http://www.jetro.go.jp/china/shanghai/jp/huatongelectorycity/050128/050128.html>)
- JETRO, “JETRO Daily”
- Kwan, C.H. (2004a), “NAZE CYUGOKU NI OKERU TOUSHIKOURITSU GA WARUI KA -TACHIOKURETA KINYUUKAIKAKU-,” China in Transition,
- Kwan, C.H. (2004b), “KEIKAI SUBEKI FUDOUSAN BABURU –KAKAKUJYOUSYOU HA JITUJYU KA SORETOMO TOUKI NI YORUMONOKA-,” China in Transition,
- Kwan, C.H. (2005), “CHUGOKUKEIZAI NO GENYOU TO KADAI, ” (Document at China’s economy and its relations with Japan and Asia in 2030, Economic forum Japan 21st vision series, Economic and Social Research Institute, Cabinet Office, Government of Japan (ESRI)
- Liu, J. (2004), “CHUGOKU TOSHIBU NO JYUTAKU KAKAKU,” Kokusai Kinyu, 1135, Gaikokukawase Kenkyukai.
- Marklines Website (<http://www.marklines.com/ja/>)
- Meng (2004), “CHUGOKU NO TOUSHIKANETSU NO GENIN HA NANIKI –CHUO NO KONTOROTU WO HANARERU CHIHOU-,” Kantaiheiyo Business Jyoho RIM, 2005 Vol.4 No.15, Nihonsoken.
- Ministry of Commerce of the People’s Republic of China (2004) (Ministry of Commerce of the People’s Republic of China Website <http://scyxs.mofcom.gov.cn/index.shtml>)

- Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (2004), *White Paper on International Trade 2004*.
- Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications Statistics Bureau (2005), *SEKAI NO TOUKEI 2005*.
- Mizuno, K. (2004), "Economist Report: SUUGAKU DE YOMU BABURU HOUKAI TYOKUZEN NO CHUGOKU," Weekly Economist, September 7th 2004, Mainichi Shimbunsha.
- National Bureau of Statistics of China Website (<http://www.stats.gov.cn/>).
- National Development and Reform Commission Website (<http://www.sdpc.gov.cn/>)
- National Statistics, *People's Republic of China, China industry Statistical Yearbook*.
- National Statistics, *People's Republic of China, China Monthly Statistics*.
- National Statistics, *People's Republic of China, China Statistical Yearbook*.
- OECD (2005), "Capacity Expansion in The Global Steel Industry" OECD Steel Outlook Conference in co-operation with the IISI (2005/1/12-13) ,SG/STEEL (2005) 31.
- Shigenami, T. (2003), "SHANHAI HUDOSAN SHIJO NO GENJYO TO BABURU NI KANSURU KOUSATSU," Mizuho Report, 2003 II, Mizuho Research Institute.
- Shigenami, T. (2004), "SHINKOKUKASURU CHUGOKU NO DENRYOKUBUSOKU MONDAI," Mizuho Asian Site, July 23th 2004, Mizuho Research Institute.
- Shirai, S. (2004), JINMINGEN TO CHUGOKUKEIZAI, Nihon Keizai Shimbunsha.
- Suzuki, T. (2004a), "CHUGOKU NO TOUSHIKANETSU HASSEI NO MEKANIZUMU TO KONGO NO DOUKOU -KANETSUYOKUSEI DE SHIHONZAIKYOUNKYUKOKU NI DAGEKI-," UFJ Economic Report 04/24, UFJ Institute.
- Suzuki, T. (2004b), "CHUGOKU NO ENERUGI MONDAI NO CHUCHOKITEKI SHIYA," UFJ Economic Report 04/24, UFJ Institute.
- Tanaka, O. (2004), "CHUGOKU KEIZAI BUNSEKI -KOUSEICHOU TO TOUSHIKANETU NO JIRENMA-," GAIKO FORUM July 2004, Toshisyuppan Kabushikigaisya.
- Tang, C. (2005), "AJIA NO CHUSYOKIGYO 3 CHUGOKU," AJIA NO KINYU KANKYO CHOSA(Entrusted by the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry), April 2005, Daiwa Soken.
- The People's Bank of China (2003), *China Monetary Policy Report 2003*.
- The People's Bank of China (2004), *China Monetary Policy Report 2004 (quarterly)*.
- The People's Bank of China Website (<http://www.pbc.gov.cn/>)
- Tonouti, S. (2004), "SEKAI NO KOGYOKA GA MOTARASU CHUGOKU NO DENRYOKU BUSOKU," Asia Economic Monthly, August 2004, Mitsubishi Shokken.
- UNCTAD (2004), *World Investment Report 2004*.
- Wada, K (2004), "CHUGOKU KEIZAI, KANETUSURU KOTEISHISANTOUSHI NO ZOUKAYOUINBUNSEKI," NihonseisakutoushiBank Chosabu Mini Report.
- World Bank (2005), *China Quarterly Update April 2005*.
- World Bank (2005), *East Asia Update April 2005*.
- Yoshikawa, K. (2005), "HUDOSAN TOUSHI GA KAPPATSUKA SURU CHUGOKU NO GENJYO," SRI

Chapter I Section 3

Bank of Russia Website (<http://www.cbr.ru/eng/>) .

BP Website (<http://www.bp.com/>) .

Brazil Agriculture Ministry (2004), “Brazilian agribusiness”.

Dominic Wilson, Roopa Purushothaman (2003), “Dreaming with BRIC s : The path to 2050” (Goldman Sachs Global Economics Paper No:99).

EDMC (The Energy Data and Modeling Center) Website (<http://www.ieej.or.jp/edmc/>) .

Enomoto, Y. (2004), Russia SHIJO WO YUBO TO MIRU KOREDAKE NO RIYU- BRICs NO SHORAI SEI HIKAKU Marubeni Research Institute.

Hirano, K. (2002), *ZUSETSU Africa KEIZAI*, Nihon hyoronsha.

Hongo, Y. (2004), “IDENSHI KUMIKAE DAIZU SEISAN KAIKIN NO IMPACT”.

Horie, M. (2004), “Russia KEIZAI HA KOCHO WO IJI DEKIRUKA Vol.10 No.1”, UFJ Soken.

Horisaka, K. (2004), *Brazil Shinjida*”.

IEA (2004), “World Energy Outlook 2004”.

Imamura, T. (2004), *Brazil NO SEIJIKEIZAIJOSEI TO SONO TENBO GENCHI CHOSA HOKOKU 2004*, Marubeni Research Institute.

Imamura, T. (2004), *INDO NO SEIJIKEIZAI NO GENJO TO TENBO*, Marubeni Research Institute.

Imamura, T. (2004), *SHINKOSHJOTAIKOKU BRICs NO CHOSEN*, Marubeni Research Institute.

Imamura, T. (2005), *Brazil NO SEIJIKEIZAIJOSEI: GENJO TO CHUMOKUTEN*, Marubeni Research Institute.

India Department of biotechnology Website (<http://dbtindia.nic.in/policy/polimain.html>) .

India Finance Ministry Website (<http://finmin.nic.in/>)

Japan Association for Trade with Russia and Central-Eastern Europe (2005), “Russia TOHO KEIZAI SOKUHOU No.1317”.

Japan Institute for Overseas Investment. (2002), *KAIGAI TOYUSHI Vol.11 No.3 South Africa NO TOSHIKANKYO*.

JETRO Website (<http://www.jetro.go.jp/indexj.html>) .

Jim O'Neill (2004), “Can the G7 Afford the BRICs Dreams to Come True?”(Goldman Sachs Global Economics Paper No:119).

Kadokura, T. (2005), “CHUCHOKITEKI NI KOSEICHO GA KITAI SARERU INDO NO JIDOSHASHIJO” Daiichiseimei, March 14, 2005.

Kadokura, T. (2005), “KAKKYO WO TEISURU Brazil NO JIDOSHASIJO” Daiichiseimei, April 4, 2005.

Keidanren, Nihon Brazil keizai iinkai (2004), “Japan-Brazil EPA Report”.

Kojima, M. (2004), *INDO NO SOFTWARE SANGYO*, Toyo keizai.

Kokusai Asset Management (2004), "TOSHI SENRYAKU Monthly November, 2004- JIRITSUTEKI SEICHO SHIHAJIMETA Emerging KEIZAI".

NASSCOM Website (<http://www.nasscom.org/>).

National Association of Automobile Manufacturers of South Africa Website (<http://www.naamsa.co.za/>)

National Institute for Research Advancement (2004), *NIRA July 2004 Vol.17 No.7 India*.

NIC (2004), "Mapping the Global Future: Report of the National Intelligence Council's 2020 Project".

Nihon sogo kenkyujo (2005), *HEISEI 16 NENDO ASIA SANGYO KIBAN HOKOKUSHO*

Nihon Tekko Renmei (2004), *TEKKO TOKEI YORAN*

Nimura, H., Konno, Y., Sugiura, F., Ootsubo, Y. (2002), "Russia KEIZAI 10 NEN NO KISEKI SHIJO".

OECD (1997), The World in 2020: Towards a New Global Age

Oota, M. (1998), South Africa: *KOKYUKENPO NO SEITEI OYABI NAISEI NO TENBO*

Sakurai, T. (2005), "BRICs NO NAKA NO Brazil TO NIHON", Nihon Brazil chuo kyokai.

Statistics South Africa Website (<http://www.statssa.gov.za/>).

Suzuki, T. (2002), Brazil NO CHOLEN- SEKAI NO SEICHO CENTER WO MEZASHITE, JETRO.

Tokyo Mitsubishi Bank Chosashitsu (2004), "BRICs HA SEKAI KEIZAI NO NAGARE WO KAERUKA".

Uchida, M. (2003), "SEKKYOKUKA SURU Brazil NO TAI Asia Africa GAIKO SENRYAKU", Institute for International Trade and Investment.

USDA (2003), "Brazil: Future Agricultural Expansion Potential Underrated",
(http://www.fas.usda.gov/pecad2/highlights/2003/01/Ag_expansion/index.htm)

WDI Data Query Website (<http://devdata.worldbank.org/data-query/>).

World Economic Information Services (2004), *ARC Report South Africa*

World Economic Information Services (2005), *ARC Report Brazil*

World Economic Information Services (2005), *ARC Report India*

World Economic Information Services (2005), *ARC Report Russia*

Chapter I Section 4

Cabinet Office (2004), "Japanese Economy 2004"

IEA (2004), *World Energy Outlook 2004*.

Ishii, H. (2005), "SOZAI INFURE HA JIZOKU SURUNOKA," Economic Trends, Dai-Ichi Life Research Institute.

Japan Center for International Finance (2004), "KOKUSAI KEIZAI NI EIKYOURYOKU WO MOTSU SEKIYU-SOZAI SHIJOU NO GENJOU TO MITOUSHI NI KANSURU KENKYUUKAI," September 2004, research commissioned by Ministry of Finance.

Japan Research Institute (2005), "SHIGEN KAKAKU KOUTOU NO INPAKUTO"

(<http://www.jri.co.jp/thinktank/research/economic/report-j/2005/0221.pdf>) .

Koyama, K. (2004), "GENYU "CHUUTOU" NADO 4TSU NO YOUIN DE KOUTOU," The Japan Center for Economic Research Bulletin July 2004, Japan Center for Economic Research.

Kuroiwa, T. (2004), "GENYU WO CHUUSHIN TOSHITA SHOUHIN SHIKYOU KOUTOU NO HAIKEI TO KONGO NO TENBOU," Shinkin Central Bank Monthly Review, November 2004, Shinkin Central Bank.

Maruyama, S. (2004), "GENYU REPORT," UFJ Institute.

Maruyama, S. (2005), "KOKUSAI SEIHIN SHIKYOU KOUTOU NO HAIKEI TO NIHON KEIZAI HE NO EIKYOU," UFJ Institute.

Mitsui Global Strategic Studies Institute (2004), "CHUUKANSOU NO TAITOU NIYORI SEKAI NO MARKET-KA GA SUSUMU BRICS," The World Compass.

Ochiai, K. (2005), "KAKAKU TENKA NO NICHI-BEI HIKAKU," Mizuho Securities Co., Ltd..

OECD (2004), "Oil Price Drivers, Economic Consequences and Policy Responses," OECD Economic Outlook No.76.

Watanabe, N. (2004), "SHOUHIN SHIKYOU WO SASAERU MONO - HAIKEI TO MITOUSHI," Norinchukin Research Institute.

Yoshida, K. (2005), "SAIKIN NO GENYU KAKAKU NO JOUSHOU NI KANSHITE," MIZUHO MARKET INSIGHT, Mizuho Research Institute.

Chapter I Section 5

Fukuda, S. and Kei, S. (2001), "TSUUKAKIKI GO NO HIGASHI AJIA NO TSUUKA SEIDO," IMES Discussion Paper Series No.2001-J-11, Institute for Monetary and Economic Studies, Bank of Japan.

Fukui, N. (2003), "HENBOUSHITA HIGASHI AJIA NO SHIKIN FUROU TO BEIKOKU KEIJOUSHUUSHI AKAJI," International Finance Journal No.1116, The Institute of Foreign Exchange and Trade Research.

IMF (2000), "Debt-and Reserve-Related Indicators of External Vulnerability."
(<http://www.imf.org/external/np/pdr/debtres/>)

IMF (2003), World Economic Outlook September 2003.

(<http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/weo/2003/02/index.htm>)

Ministry of Finance (2002), "Responding to the Challenges of the Asian Economy and Financial Markets - Crisis Prevention and Realization of Stable Economic Growth -," The Expert Group on the Challenges of the Asian Economy and Financial Markets Council on Customs, Tariff, Foreign Exchange and Other Transactions Sub-council on Foreign Exchange and Other Transactions.
(<http://www.mof.go.jp/english/if/020705a.pdf>)

Otani, A. and Watanabe, K. (2004), "HIGASHI AJIA SHINKOU SHIYOU SHOKOKU NO GAIKA JUNBI

HOYUDAKA NITSUITE," IMES Discussion Paper Series No.2004-J-21, Institute For Monetary and Economic Studies, Bank of Japan.

Shimizu, J. and Murata, M. (2005), "KOKUSAI SHUUSHI TO GAIKA JUNBI," AJIA NO KINYU KANKYOU CHOUSA (research commissioned by METI), Daiwa Institute of Research.

Yoshikuni, S. (2003), "AJIA NO SHIKIN FUROU TO AJIA SAIKEN FANDO," International Finance Journal No.1110, The Institute of Foreign Exchange and Trade Research.

Yoshitomi, M. (2004), ""KIKI" GO NO AJIA KEIZAI: SEICHO PATAHN NO HENKA TO GAIKA JUNBI NO KYUUZOU," The Keizai Seminar February 2004, Nippon-Hyoron-Sha.

Chapter II Section 1

Bank of China (2004), *People's Bank of China Quarterly Statistical Bulletin*.

Bank of China Web Site "Sources and Uses of Credit Funds of Financial Institutions"
(<http://www.pbc.gov.cn/english/diaochatongji/tongjishuju/>)

C.H.Kwan (2002), "CYUUGOKU NO TAITO TO IT KAKUMEI NO SHINKOU DE GANKOU KEITAIHAKUZURETAKA-BEIKOKU SHIJO NI OKERU CYUUGOKU SEIHIN NO KYOUSOURYOKU NI YORU KENSHOU-," (RIETI Discussion Paper Series 02-J-006)

C.H.Kwan (2003), "SUSUMU KOKUYU KIGYOU NO MINEIKA-CYUUGOKU NO SYAKAI SYUGI HA DOKOHE-," China in Transition Web site.

C.H.Kwan (2004a), "SANNO MONDAI WO IKANI KAIKETSU SURUKA-KAGI TO NARU ROUDORYOKU IDO-,"China in Transition Web site.

C.H.Kwan (2004b), "SEKIYU KIKI WO IKANI NORIKOERUKA,"China in Transition Web site.

C.H.Kwan (2004c), "MINEIKA TO MBO WO MEGURU DAIRONSOU-KOKUYUU SHISAN NO RYUSHITSU GA SEITOUKA DEKIRUKA-,"China in Transition Web site CYUUGOKU NO KEIZAI KAIKAKU).

C.H.Kwan (2005a), "CYUUGOKU KEIZAI NO GENJO TO KADAI," 2030 NEN NO CYUUGOKU KEIZAI TO NIPPON・ASIA TONO KANKEI, HAIHU SHIRYOU, Economic and Social Research Institute (ESRI) KEIZAI SEISAKU FORUM NIPPON 21 SEIKI VISION SERIES.

C.H.Kwan (2005b), "KOKUYU SYOUGYOU GINKOU KAIKAKU NO GENJOU TO KADAI (DAI 1-4SETSU)," China in Transition Web site, CYUUGOKU NO KEIZAI KAIKAKU).

Cabinet Office (CAO) (2002), *SEKAI KEIZAI NO CHOURYUU, 2002 NEN AKI*. National Printing Bureau.

Cabinet Office (CAO) (2003), *SEKAI KEIZAI NO CHOURYUU, 2003 NEN AKI*. National Printing Bureau.

Cabinet Office (CAO) (2004), *SHOUHISHA DOUKOU CYOUSANENPOU HEISEI 16 NEN BAN*.

Cabinet Office (CAO) (2005), *CYUUGOKU NO NOUGYOU MONDAI*, (CAO Web site, KONSHUUNOSHIHYOU No.618, 4/4 2005)

CHAINA NETTO Website (<http://www.china.org.cn/japanese/index.htm>)

- Chen Hong (2003), "NENKIN HOKEN SEIDO NO KAIKAKU," GENDAI CYUUGOKU NO SHAKAI HOSHOU SEIDO, Ryutsu keizai university publication.
- CHUUGOKU KENKYUUHEN (2004) CYUUGOKU NENKAN 2004, (Soudosha).
- CYUUGOKU SHAKAI KAGAKUIN SHAKAIGAKU KENKYUUJO TOUDAI SHAKAI KAISOU KEKKOU KADAI GUMI and RIKU GAKUGEI (2004), TOUDAI CYUUGOKU SHAKAI RYUUDOU, SHAKAI KAGAKUBUNKENSHUPPANSHA.
- fan, gang <C.H.KwanYAKU> (2003), CYUUGOKU MIKAN NO KEIZAI KAIKAKU, IWANAMI SHOTEN
- Gen, Z. (2002) SIRI-ZU GENDAI CYUUGOKU KEIZAI 2 NOUSON KOKKA NO KADAI, The University of Nagoya Press.
- Gen, Z. (2004a) "HENBOU SURU NOUMIN KOKKA-NOUGYOU · NOUSON · NOUMIN MONDAI-", (CYUUGOKU KEIZAI RON, Minerva shobo).
- Gen, Z. (2004b) "CYUUGOKU NOUGYOU NI OKERU KOUZOU CYOUSEI NO SEISAKU, ZITTAITOKADAI," (NOUGYOU TO KEIZAI, November 2004, showado) .
- Hagiwara, Y. (2003), "SHIKOU SAKUGO GA TUZUKU CYUUGOKU KOKUYUU KIGYOU KAIKAKU," (CYOUSYA GEPOU, October, 2003, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi).
- Hagiwara, Y. (2004), "NAIGAI NO KANKYOU HENKA DE ISOGARERU CYUUGOKU NO KINYUU KAIKAKU," (CYOUSYA GEPOU, October, 2004, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi)
- Hagiwara, Y. (2005), "SEKAI NI EIKYOU WO OYOBOSU CYUUGOKU NO ENERUGI-MONDAI," (Tokyo-Mitsubishi revue, 1/19 2005, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi).
- Han Chao Hua (2005) "KOKUYUU SHISAN KANTOKU KANRI IINKAI NO SUBEKIKOTO," (China in Transition Web site, CYUUGOKU NO KEIZAI KAIKAKU).
- Han. S. (2004), "SEKIYU KAKAKU NO KOUTOU TO CYUUGOKU," (CYOUSYA ZYOUHOU November 2004, Mitsubishi Trust Bank(MUFG)).
- Horii, N. (2003), "SEKITAN SANGYOU," (CYUUGOKU SANGYOU HANDBUKKU, 2003-2004NENNBAN, sososha).
- Hosokawa, M. (2005), "2005 NEN NO CYUUGOKU KEIZAI,"(KOKUSAI KINYUU No. 1140, The Institute of Foreign Exchange and Trade Research.).
- IEA (2004), *World Energy Outlook 2004*.
- Imai, H. (2003a), "KYUUZOU SURU CYUUGOKU NO RYUUDOU ZINKOU TO NOGYOU, ROUDOUMONDAI HENO INPAKUTO," KANTAIHEIYOU BIJINESU JOUHOU RIM, 2003 Vol.3 No.10, The Japan Research Institute.
- Imai, H. (2003b), "CHUUGOKU NO ROUDOJUKYU TO SHITUGYOUSUIKEI," KANTAIHEIYOUBIJINESU JOUHOU RIM, 2003 Vol.3 No.9, The Japan Research Institute.
- Imai, K. (2002), "KABUSHIKI SHIJOU WO TSUJITA MINEIKA-DAIKIGYOU MINEIKA HE NO MICHI-," CHUUGOKU NO KOU KIGYOU MINEIKA, IDE Topic Report No.47, Institute of

Developing Economies

Imai, K. (2004), "KEIZAI KANETSU-SOFUTO RANDHINGU NO KENSHOU-," (AJIA KEIZAIKENKYUJO KAKI KOUKAI KOUZA KO-SU4 "CYUUGOKU-ANTEI SEICHOU HE NO KIDOU?" SHIRYOU).

IMF (2004), *China's Growth and Integration into the World Economy Prospects and Challenges*.

Ishii, H. (2004), "CYUUGOKU:TOUSHI KANETSU NO GENJO TO TOUSHI YOKUSEI NO YUKUE," International Finance Journal No.1126, The Institute of Foreign Exchange and Trade Research.

Itou, S. (2004), "CYUUGOKU KEIZAI GA KAKAERU KOUZOU MONDAI," CHUUGOKU JINMINGEN NO CHOUSEN, TOYO KEIZAI.

ITPro (2004) "CYUUGOKU TSUUSHIN JIJOU : PAS DE TAISHU SOU WO NERAU UT SUTA- KOMU SHACHOU"

(TPro Web SAITO <http://itpro.nikkeibp.co.jp/free/NCC/NEWS/20041217/154016/>)

Japan Bank for International Cooperation (JBIC) (2004)"CHUUGOKUHOKUBU MIZU SHIGEN MONDAI NO ZITSUJOU TO KADAI-KOUGA RYUUIKI NI OKERU MIZU ZYUKYUU NO BUNSEKI-."

Japan Bank for International Cooperation (JBIC) (2004), "WAGA KUNI SEIZOU KIGYOU NO KAIGAIJIGYOU NI KANSURU CHOUSA HOUKOKU -2004NENDO KAIGAI CHOKUSETSU TOUSHI ANKETTO KEKKA (DAI16KAI)-."

Japan Small Business Research Institute (2003), TAIKYU SYOUHIZAI NO FUKYUU KARA MITA CYUUGOKU SHIJOU NO TOKUSEI.

Japan-China Economic Association (2005) JC Economic Journal 2005.2 No.133.

Japan-China Economic Association Shanghai Office (2004), "CYUUGOKU ENERUGI-SENRYAKU KAISETSU (JOU CYUU GE),"

(<http://www.jcsh-web.com.cn/bigclassS.asp?typeid=14&BigClassID=38>)。

JETRO (2003), 2003 NEN BAN JETRO BOUEKI TOUSHI HAKUSHO.

JETRO (2004), 2004 NEN BAN JETRO BOUEKI TOUSHI HAKUSHO.

JETRO (2004), CYUUGOKU SHIJOU NI IDOMU NIKKEI KIGYOU-SONO SENRYAKU TO KADAIWO SAGURU.

Ji Zengmin (2004), HENBOU SURU CYUUGOKU NO TOSHI TO NOUSON, Ashi Shobo.

Jin Jianmin (2004), "TAICHU BIZINESU NI OKERU GENCHIKA TO GABANANSU NO ARIKATA," Economic Review, Vol.8 No.4 October 2004, Fujitsu Research Institute.

Jingu, T. and Suiyo Ri (2004),"CYUUGOKU NO KEIKI KANETSU TO KEIZAI KOUZOUKAIKAKU"

Kadokura, T. (2004), "CYUUGOKU NO HURYOU SAIKEN MONDAI HA KAIKETSU SURUKA?,"Asia Trends, MACRO KEIZAI BUNSEKI REPORT No.A-22, Dai-ichi Life Research Institute.

Kaneko, Y., Ka, R. (2003),"CYUUGOKU ZINMIN KYOUWAKOKU NO SHAKAI HOSHOU," ASIA NOSHAKAI HOSHOU, University of Tokyo Press.

- Kato, H. (2005), "NOUSON HA IKANI HENKA SHITAKA?," CHUUGOKU KEIZAI NYUUMON,"DAI 2 HAN, Nippon-Hyoron-sha.
- Kato, H. and Uehara, K. (2004), *CHUUGOKU KEIZAI RON*, Minerva shobo.
- Ke Long (2003), "KINYU SHIJOU KAIHOU WO SAMATAGERU KOKUYUU SYOUGYOU GINKOU KAIKAKU NO OKURE," CHUGOKUKEIZAI NO SEICHOU SEIYAKU YOUIN NI KANSURU CHOUSA KENKYU, Japan Industrial Policy Research Institute.
- Ke Long (2003),"CHUUGOKU NO KAKEI SHOTOKU TO SHOUHIKOZOU NI KANSURU BUNSEKI," Economic Review, Vol.7 No.3 July 2003, Fujitsu Research Institute.
- Kitahara, A. and Nishizawa, N. hencho (2004), *ASIA KEIZAIRON GENDAI SEKAI KEIZAI SOUSHO (4)*, Minerva shobo.
- Kobayashi, H. (2002), *NOUGYOU KOUZOU NO CHOUSEI TO KADAI*, CHINA RISUKU WO KENSHOU SURU-CYUUGOKU KEIZAI HATTEN NO SEIYAKUYOUNIN, Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO).
- Kobayashi, M. and Sai, T. (2004), "CHUGOKU BIJINESU · SENRYAKU HASSOU NOTE," PHP INTERFACE.
- Konomoto, S. (2004), "KYUSEICHOU SURU CYUUGOKU SHIJOU NI OKERU NIPPON KIGYOU NOKADAI T" TAIOU," CHITEKISHISANSOUZOU August 2004, Nomura Research Institute.
- Konomoto, S. and Ogata, T. (2004) , "CHUGOKUZIGYOUKYOUKA NI MUKETA M&A, SHIHONTEIKEI NO KATSUYOU," CHITEKISHISANSOUZOU December 2004, Nomura Research Institute.
- Kuroiwa, T. (2004), "SOREDEMO BOUCHO SHI TUZUKERU CHUUGOKUKYODAISHIJOU," CHUUGOKU ZYOUHOU HANOBUKKU 2004 NEN BAN, Sososa.
- Kuwata, Y. (2004), *2004 NEN BAN CYUUGOKU NO KINYU SEIDO TO GINKOU TORIHIKI*, Mizuho Research Institute.
- Ma, C. (2002), CYUUGOKU KEIZAI NO YOMIKATA, JETRO.
- MAFF (2004), HEISEI 15 NENDO SHOKURYOU, NOUGYOU,NOUSON HAKUSHO.
- Maie, Y. (2004) "Zouchuqu" NO TA-GETTO HA NIPPON NO GIJUTSU, BURANDO RYOKU," (SYUUKAN EKONOMISUTO, 9/14 2004, MAINICHI NEWSPAPERS).
- Marukawa, T. (2002), SHIRI-ZU GENDAI CYUUGOKU KEIZAI 3 ROUDOU SHIJOU NO CHIKAKUHENDOU, The University of Nagoya Press.
- Men-Fang (2004), "CYUUGOKU NO TOUSHI KANETSU NO GENIN HA NANIKI -CYUUOU NO KONTORO-RU WO HANARERU CHIHOU-,"(KANTAIHEIYOU BIJINESU JOUHOU RIM, 2005 Vol.4 No.15、The Japan Research Institute).
- METI (1999), "1995 NEN NICHIBEI KOKUSAI SANGYOU RENKAN HYOU (SOKUHOU) NI YORU KOUZOU BUNSEKI.
- Mimuroto, Y. (2005), "CYUUGOKU NO SEKITAN ZYUKYUU NO GENJOU TO KONGO NO

TENBOU," (The Institute of Energy Economics, Japan).

Miyagawa, K. (2003), "NIPPON CYUUGOKU NO SANGYOU KOUZOU OYABI BOUEKI KOUZOU NO GENJOU,"(KEIZAIGAKUKIHOU DAI 53KAN DAI 1,2 GOU, RISSHO UNIVERSITY KEIZAI GAKKAI).

Miyagawa, K. (2005), "SUKAIRAIN CYA-TO NI YORU SANNGYOU KOUZOU BUNSEKI NO ARATANA SHITEN,"(SANNGYOU RENKAN, Vol.13No.2).

Mizuho Corporate Bank (2005), "IMAKOSO NIPPON SANGYOU NI MOTOMERARERU TAICYUU SHIJOU SENRYAKU HENO KOMITTO MENTO-2010 NEN NICCYUU KEIZAI, SANGYOU WO TENBOU SHITE-".

Mizuho Corporate Bank CYUUGOKU EIGYOU SUISHINNU (2004), "CYUUGOKU NO MIZU JIJOUNITUTE," (<http://www.mizuhocbk.com.cn/jp/info/pdf/5/ZZSSQ.pdf>)

Mori, M. (2005), "CYUUGOKU SHI BU NI OKERU SHOUHI PATA-N NO HENKA,"(KANTAIHEIYOU BIJINESU JOUHOU RIM, 2005 Vol.5 No.16, The Japan Research Institute) .

Muroi, H. (2003), "KEIEI CYEKU TAISEI NO FUBI GA MANEKU CYUUGOKU KIGYOU NO RISUKU," (CYUUGOKU RISUKU KOUDO SEICYOU NO OTOSHI ANA , Nihon Keizai Shimbun).

Nakajima, S. (2002), *CYUUGOKU CYOUKI KEIZAI TOKEI*, JETRO.

National bureau of Statistics of China, *China City Statistical Yearbook*.

National bureau of Statistics of China, *China Statistical Abstract*.

National bureau of Statistics of China, *China Statistical Yearbook* .

National bureau of Statistics of China, *China Statistical Yearbook*.

Onishi, Y. (2003), *EN TO JINMINGEN, CHUUOUKOURONSHINSHA*.

Onishi, Y. (2004), *CYUUGOKU KOKUYUU SYOUGYOU GINKOU KAIKAKU NO SEIHI WO KEISOKU SURU*, International Finance Journal No.1128, The Institute of Foreign Exchange and Trade Research.

Oohashi, H. (2005), *GENDAI CYUUGOKU KEIZAI RON*, Iwanami Shoten.

Otsuka, M. Japan Center for Economic Research ed., (2002), *CHUUGOKU SHAKAI HOSHOU KAIKAKU NO SYOUGEKI JIKO SEKININ NO KAKUDAI TO SHAKAI ANTEI NO YUKUE*, keisoshobo.

OU, A. and Miyagawa, K. (2003), "SEKAI NO KOUJOU KARA SEKAI NO SHIJOU HE-CHIIKI KAKUSA TO CYUUGOKU KEIZAI-", TOYO KEIZAI TOKEI GEPOU, August 2003.

People's Daily Web site (<http://j.people.com.cn>).

Research Institute of Economy, Trade and Industry (RIETI) (2003), "SHISEIDO CYUUGOKU BIZINESU NOSENRYAKU TENKAI NITUITE," (<http://www.rieti.go.jp/jp/events/bbl/03121701.html>)

Ruan Wei (2003a),"CYUUGOKU NO SHOTOKU KAKUSA MONDAI-CYUUGOKU NO NOUSON · TOSHIKAN NO SHOTOKU KAKUSA WO MOTARASHITA KOUZOUTEKI YOUIN,"(HEISEI 14NENDO CYUUGOKU KENKYUUKAI HOUKOKUSHO, Ministry of

Finance, Policy Research Institute.).

Ruan Wei (2003b), "CYUUGOKU NO SHOTOKU KAKUSA MONDAI-SANNOU MONDAI-,"(Ministry of Finance, Policy Research Institute, "HEISEI 14NENDO CYUUGOKU KENKYUUKAI," DAI 6 KAI KAIGOU HAIFU SHIRYOU).

Ruan Wei (2004), "FUTATABI KAIKAKU WO KASOKU SHITA CYUUGOKU NOUSEI," (NOURINKINYUU 2004.12, Norinchukin Research Institute Co., Ltd).

SAIBA-BUREINZU (2004), *CHINA 16 TOSHI SYOUHISHA CYOUS REPORT 2004*.

Sano, J. (2003), "CYUUGOKU NI FYANTEI WO MOTARASU SHOTOKU KAKUSA NO KADAI," KANTAIHEIYOU BIJINESU JOUHOU RIM, 2003 Vol.3 No.8,The Japan Research Institute

Sano, J. (2004), "CYUUGOKU NO KEIKI KANETSU WO MOTARASU CHIHOU NO KAJOU TOUSHI," HEISEI 14 NENDO CYUGOKU KENKYUUKAI HOUKOKUSHO, Ministry of Finance, Policy Research Institute (2003)

Sato, H. (2003), *SERIES GENDAI CYUUGOKU KEIZAI 7 SYOTOKU KAKUSA TO HINKON*, The University of Nagoya Press.

Schaaper, M., (2004), "An Emerging Knowledge-based Economy in China? Indicators from OECD Databases", OECD STI Working Paper 2004/4, March 2004.

SFC Forum (2004), "21 SEIKI NO NIHON TO SEKAI NO KADAI," SFC FORUM KEI EI SARON (2004.9).

Shida, K. (2003),"CYUUGOKU BIJINESU HIKARI TO YAMI," HEIBONSHA.

Shigenami, T. (2003), "NIKKEI NI TOTTE NO CYUUGOKU NAIHAN SHIJOU-SHYYOU SHOUHIZAI NO JUYOU DOUKOU WO CYUUSHIN NI-," MIZUHO REPORT December 12/15 2003, Mizuho Research Institute.

Shirai, S. (2004), *JINMINGEN TO CYUUGOKU KEIZAI*, Nihon Keizai Shimbun.

Shishi-KAKU (2003), "CHUUGOKU KEIZAI SEICYOU NI TOMONAU SEKIYU SECURITY NO MONDAITEN, (UE · CYU · SHITA),"SEKAI KEIZAI HYOURON DAI 47 KAN DAI 24GO, SEKAIKEIZAIKENKYUYOUKAI.

Shishi-KAKU (2004), "CYUUGOKU NO KAIGAI KENEKI GENYU NI TUIITE," The Institute of Energy Economics.

SHOUHIN SHIKYOU DOUKOU," (SRI ASIA KEIZAI WATCH, No.05-08、Shinko Research Institute).

SHUUKAN DAIAMONDO HENSYUUBU (2002), "FUTTOU SURU CYUUGOKU (DAI 3 BAN)," DIAMOND.

SOUGOU SHIGEN ENERUGI-CYOUSAKAI SEKIYU BUNKAKAI SEKIYU BUKAI SEKIYU BICHIKU SENMON SHOU IINKAI (2005), "SEKIYU BICHIKU SEISAKU WO TORIMAKU KANKYOU NO HENKA,"(METI Web Site SOUGOU SHIGEN ENERUGI-CYOUSAKAI SEKIYU BUNKAKAI SEKIYU BUKAI SEKIYU BICHIKU SENMON SHOU IINKAI (DAI 1 KAI) HAIFU SHIRYOU, HEISEI 17 NEN 3 GATSU 22 CHI).

(<http://www.meti.go.jp/committee/materials/downloadfiles/g50322b70j.pdf>)

State Environmental Protection Administration "CYUUGOKU KANKYOU JOUHOU KOUHOU," (http://www.zhb.gov.cn/japan/env_info/3_7.htm) (Report On the State of the Environment in China)

State Environmental Protection Administration Web site (<http://www.zhb.gov.cn>)

Suzuki, T. (2004), "CYUUGOKU NO ENERUGI-MONDAI NO CYUUCHOUKITEKI SHITEN," CYOUS REPORT October 10/15 2004, UFJ Institute.

TACHIBANAKI, T. and Imayama, M. (1999), "HIGASHI AJIA NI OKERU KEIZAI HATTEN TO SYOUHISHA KOUDOU NO HENKA NI KANSURU ICHIKOUSATSU," FAINANSHARU REBYU-, December-1999, Ministry of Finance, Policy Research Institute.

Tanaka, O. (2004), "CYUUGOKU KEIZAI BUNSEKI-KOUDO SEICHOU TO TOUSHI KASETSU NO JIRENMA-," GAIKOU FORUM July 2004, Toshishuppan.

The Council of Local Authorities for International Relations (CLAIR) (Beijing office) (2001),"CYUUGOKUNO KANKYOU MONDAI TO CHIHOU JIJITAI NO KOKUSAI KYOURYOKU," (Clair Report No.213).

The Council of Local Authorities for International Relations (CLAIR) (Beijing office) (2003),"CYUUGOKUNO NENKIN SEIDO KAIKAKU," (Clair Report No.249).

The Japan Institute for Labour Policy and Training Web site "KAIGAI ROUDOU JOUHOU," (<http://www.jil.go.jp/>)

The Japan Institute for Labour Policy and Training Web site" CYUUGOKU NO SHAKAI HOSHOU
JOUKYOU TO SEISAKU (KARIYAKU)," (http://www.jil.go.jp/foreign/jihou/2004_11/china_01_01.htm)

The People's Bank of China (2004), China Monetary Policy Report Q1 2004.

The Sino-Japan Friendship Centre for Environmental Protection Web Site

(<http://www.zhb.gov.cn/japan/top.htm>) Sino-Japan Friendship Centre for Environmental Protection (SIC)

Ueno, H. (2004), "CYUUGOKU NI OKERU SEIKOU KIGYOU NO ZIGYOU SENNRYAKU," CHITEKI SHISAN SOUZOU December 2004, Nomura Research Institute.

W. Reonchefu <translated by Nida, H. > (1969), *SANGYOKANRENBUNSEKI*, Iwanami Shoten.

Wada, T (2004), "CYUUGOKU KEIZAI, KANETSU SURU KOTEI SHISAN TOUSHI NO ZOUKA YOUIN BUNSEKI," (Development Bank of Japan CHOUSABU MINI, REPORT)

Watanabe, M. (2002), "SEIFU RISUKU"KAIHI NO SHUDAN TO SHITE NO MINEIKA-CYUUGOKU KADEN KIGYOU NO SHIHON KOUZOU TO KIGYOU KOUDOU-,"(CYUUGOKU NO KOU KIGYOU MINEIKA, AJIKEN TOPIC REPORT No.47, Institute of Developing Economies).

Wolf C. Jr., K. C. Yeh, B. Zycher, N. Eberstadt and S.-H. Lee (2003) , Fault Lines in China's Economic Terrain, Rand Corporation.

World Bank (2005), *China Quarterly Update April 2005*.

- Yahagi, T. (2005), "ITO-YO-KADOU NO CYUUGOKU GENNCHIKA PUROSESU," (Keiei Shirin DAI 41KAN DAI 4GOU, H?sei Daigaku. KEIEI GAKKAI).
- Yifu Lin (2002), "SANNO MONDAI HENO SHOHOUSEN," (China in Transition Web site, CYUUGOKU NO KEIZAI KAIKAKU).
- Yoshikawa, K. (2005), "CYUUGOKU NO SHIGEN ENERUGI-MONDAI TO
- Zhong Wei (2004), "NOUMON NO TAMENI NANI WO SUBEKIKA," CYUUGOKU NO KEIZAI KAIKAKU, China in Transition Web site.

Chapter II Section 2

- Barry Reid (2000), "Financial Management and Government Issues in the People's Republic of China" ADB.
- Chiteki Zaisan Kenkyujo (2004), "CHUGOKU CHITEKI ZAISAN HOGO NO SHINTENKAI".
- Hashimoto, N. (2003), *Excel DE HAJIMERU KEIZAI TOKEI DATA NO BUNSEKI*
- JETRO (2003), "CHITEKIZAISAN KIGYO SENRYAKU", JETRO 2003.8.
- JETRO (2004a), ZAI ASIA NIKKEI SEIZOGYO NO KEIEI JITTAI- ASEAN, INDIA 2003, (<http://www.jetro.go.jp/>).
- JETRO (2004b), CHUGOKU SHINSHUTSU NIKKEI KIGYO NO JITTAI TO CHIICKIBETSU TOSHI KANKYO MANZOKUDO HYOKA 2003, (<http://www.jetro.go.jp/>)
- JETRO (2004c), "CHUGOKU NO JIGYO KANKYO WO TENKEN SURU, 2004.12".
- JETRO (2004d), "SHANGHAI SHI, KONKA NO DENRYOKU KYOKYU SAKUGEN HE KISEI KAKUDAI WO KENTO 2005.4.6",<http://www.jetro.go.jp/>.
- JETRO (2004d), "TAICHU TOSHI SHOREI PROJECT HA GENSHO 2004.12.14", (<http://www.jetro.go.jp/>).
- JETRO (2005a), "KANBOTSUKAI- CHUGOKU DAI SAN NO KEIZAIKEN 2005.2".
- JETRO (2005b), ZAI ASIA NIKKEI SEIZOGYO NO KEIEIJITTAI ASEAN, INDIA 2004. (<http://www.jetro.go.jp/>).
- JETRO (2005c), "DEKASEGI RODOSHA BUSOKU MONDAI 2005.3.15 to 3.24", (<http://www.jetro.go.jp/>).
- Kondo, Y. (2002), CHUGOKU GENCHI HOJIN NO KIGYO KAIKEI SEIDO.
- Kondo, Y. (2004), CHUGOKU GENCHI HOJIN NO KEIEI, KAIKEI,ZAIMU.
- METI (2003), *White Paper on International Trade 2003*.
- METI (2004), *Report on the WTO Inconsistency of Trade Policies by Major Trading Partners*
- MIZUHO Soken (2004), "SHINKOKUKA SURU CHUGOKU NO DENRYOKU BUSOKU MONDAI", (<http://www.mizuho-ri.co.jp/>)
- NEXI (2005), "KANAN KEIZAI KEN NO HENYO- KOSHU", (<http://nexi.go.jp/>)
- Samejima, K., Nihon keizai kenkyu center, *China Risk KOSEICHO NO OTOSHIANA*, Nikkei Shimbunsha.
- Shinkin Chuo Kinko (2004), "CHUGOKU KANBOTSUKAI CHIIKI NO TOSHI KANKYO vol.29 (16-2)",

(<http://www.scbri.jp/>).

Small & Medium Enterprises and Regional Innovation (2005), *KAIGAI TENKAI CHUUSHO KIGYO JITTAI CHOSA*, (<http://www.smrj.go.jp/>)

Tanaka, O. (2005), *2005 NEN SEIHU KEIZAI KATSUDO HOKOKU NO POINT*, (<http://www.explore.ne.jp/business/>)

The Japan Bank for International Cooperation (2004), "WAGA SEIZO KIGYO NO KAIGAI JIGYO TENKAI NI KANSURU CHOSA HOKOKU", (<http://www.jbic.go.jp/>).

The Japanese Chamber of Commerce and Industry in China, "CHUGOKU KEIZAI, SANGYO NO KAIKO TO TENBO 2002/2003, 2003/2004", (http://www.cjcci.biz/public_html/index.html).

The Japanese Chamber of Commerce and Industry in China, IPG (2003), "2002 NEN CHUGOKU NI OKERU CHITEKI ZAISANKEN NI KANSURU HOKOKU", (<http://www.jetro-pkip.org/>).

The Japanese Chamber of Commerce and Industry in China, IPG (2004), "2004 NEN CHUGOKU NIHON SHOKAI IPG questionnaire", (<http://www.jetro-pkip.org/>).

Chapter II Section 3

ADB (2005), "Asian Development Outlook 2005".

ADB (2005), "ADB India Economic Bulletin Volume III, Number1".

ADB (2005), "Key Indicators of Developing Asian and Pacific Countries".

Ahearne, A et. al., (2003), "China and Emerging Asia: Comrades or Competitors?" *International Finance Discussion Papers*, Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System.

Akamatsu, K (1962), "A historical pattern of economic growth in developing countries," *The Developing Economics*, 1, 3-25.

Gaulier, G, Lemoine, F. and Unal-Kesenci, D. (2004), "China's Integration in Asian Production Networks and Its Implications", paper prepared for the conference, "Resolving New Global and Regional Imbalances in an Era of Asian Integration"

Gordon, J. and Gupta, P. (2004), "Understanding India's Services Revolution," *IMF Working Paper WP/04/171*.

Horie (2004) "INDO HA DAININO CHUGOKU KA" (Research Report 04/60 UFJ Institute)

Institute for International Studies and Training (2004), "Statistics of Direct Investment in Major Countries"

JETRO (2003), *JETRO White Paper on Trade and Investment 2003*

JETRO (2004), *JETRO White Paper on Trade and Investment 2004*

JETRO (2005), "Actual Management of Japanese manufactures in Asia -ASEAN /India-(2004 Survey),"

Lall, S. et. al. (2004), "Mapping Fragmentation: Electronics and Automobiles in East Asia and Latin America," *Working Paper Number 115*, QEH Oxford University.

Lemoine, F. and Unal-Kesenci, D. (2003), "Trade and Technology Transfers: a Comparative Study of Turkey, India and China." *CEPII Working Paper, No. 2003-16*, CEPII

- Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (2004), *White Paper on International Economy and Trade 2004*
- Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (2005), *The 34 Basic Survey of Overseas Enterprise Activities*
- Ministry of External Affairs, India (2005), "India in Business, Regional Integration and Free Trade Agreements".
- Ng, F. and Yeats, A. (2003), "Major Trade Trends in East Asia: What are their implications for regional cooperation and growth?" *Policy Research Working Paper*, The World Bank Development Research Group.
- OECD (1994), "The Measurement of Scientific and Technological Activities Using Patent Data As Science and Technology Indicators, Patent Manual 1994," *OCDE/GD(94)114*.
- OECD (2004), "Trends and Recent Developments in Foreign Direct Investment".
- Okamoto, S. (2005a), "Classification of commodity trade goods according to the production stage - RIETI Trade Industry Database," *RIETI Discussion Paper (forthcoming)*.
- Okamoto, S. (2005b), "Research on the trade structure in East Asia - Triangular Trade Structure (TTS) as a regional manufacturing platform," *RIETI Discussion Paper (forthcoming)*.
- RIETI (2005), *RIETI-TID (Trade Industry Database) 2005*.
- UN (2003), "National Accounts: a Practical Introduction," Handbook.
- UN (2005), *United Nations Commodity Trade Statistics Database (UN Comtrade)*.
- UN (2005), United Nations Statistics Division (<http://unstats.un.org/unsd/>).
- World Bank (2005), "Private Sector Development - Doing Business, Benchmarking Business Regulations".

Chapter II Section 4

- Bank of Japan (2003), "SHIKIN JYUNKAN TOKEI NO KOKUSAI HIKAKU," (<http://www.boj.or.jp/ronbun/03/ron0312a.htm>)
- Engineering and Consulting Firms Association and UFJ Institute (2003), "AJIA NI OKERU NETWORK GATA SOGYO, CHUSYOKIGYO SHIEN NI KANSURU CHOSAKENKYU"
- Japan International Cooperation Agency (2003), "MARESHIA NI OKERU CHUSYOKIGYO SHINKO SEISAKU NO GENJYO TO MONDAITEN."
- Japan International Cooperation Agency (2003), "TOJYOKOKU HENO SEIDO SEIBI KYOURYOKU NO HOUKOUSEI."
- Kwon, O. (2004), "KINYUKIKI GA KANKOKU CHUSYOSEIZOKIGYO NI ATAETA EIKYO," ERINA Discussion Paper No.0402, Economic Research Institute for Northeast Asia.
- Kwon, O. and Murata, M. (2005), "AJIA NO CHUSYOKIGYO KINYU 1 KANKOKU," Research on Financial Environment in Asia, (entrust by the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry), Daiwa Soken.
- Lin, J. and Hayashi, K. (2002), "CHUGOKU NO CHUSYOKIGYO NO GENKYO NI TSUITE," JBIC

Working Paper No.4, Japan Bank for International Cooperation.

- Mieno, F. and Murata, M. (2005), "AJIA NO CHUSYOKIGYOKINYU 2 TAI," Research on Financial Environment in Asia, (entrust by the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry) , Daiwa Soken.
- Ministry of Finance (2002), "AJIA KEIZAI, KINYUU NO SYOMONDAI HE NO TORIKUMI -KIKI NO SAIHATSUBOUSHI TO ANTEITEKI NA KEIZAISEICHOU NOTAMENI-", Tariffs and Foreign Exchanges Council, Subcommittee on Foreign Exchanges, Expert panel on issues of Asian Economy and Finance (<http://www.mof.go.jp/singikai/kanzegaita/tosin/140705.pdf>.)
- Murakami, M. (2000), "HIGASHIAJIA NO KINYU SAIKEN TO GINKO KEIEI NO KENZENKA," FRI Report No.85, Fujitsu Soken.
- Murata, M. (2005), "AJIA NO CHUSYOKIGYOKINYU 4 INDONESHIA," Research on Financial Environment in Asia, (entrust by the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry), Daiwa Soken.
- Murata, M. (2005), "AJIA NO CHUSYOKIGYOKINYU 5 MARESHIA," Research on Financial Environment in Asia, (entrust by the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry), Daiwa Soken.
- Nakamura, K. (2001), "INDONESHIA NI OKERU SYOUKIBO REISAI KIGYO NO SHIKIN CHOTATSU," Kokumin Keizai Zasshi No.183, Kobe Daigaku Keiei Gakkai.
- Nakamura, K. (2003), "INDONESHIA NI OKERU CHUSYOKIGYOKINYU NO HATTEN," Asian Pacific Study Report form Fukuoka, 2003 Vo.12, Asian Pacific Center.
- Ri. Suiyo (2002), "CHUSYOKIGYO NO SHIKIN CHOTATSU NO GENJYO TO KADAI," China's Financial Institute Reform and Their issues (entrust by the Finance), Japan Center For International Finance.
- Ri.K (2005), "CHUGOKU NO CHUSYOKIGYO SHINYO HOSYOU SEIDO NO SIKOUJITTAI TO KADAI," Asia Report Vol.51, Japan Association for Asian Studies.
- Tachiiri, M. (1999), "KIGYOKINYU KAIZEN NO TAMENO HOUSAKU," OECF Research Papers No.36, Overseas Economic Cooperation Fund.
- Takayasu, K. (2003), "INDONESHIA NI OKERU GENKOU SHISUTEMU SAIKOUTIKU TO SONO HYOUKA," RIM No.9, Center for Pacific Business Studies.
- Takayasu, K. and Yokoe, Y. (2002), "ASEAN 3KAKOKU(TAI, MARESHIA, SHINGAPORU) NI OKERU SEISAKUKINYU," RIM No.49, Center for Pacific Business Studies.
- Tang, C. (2005a), "AJIA NO CHUSYOKIGYO KINYU 3 CHUGOKU," Research on Financial Environment in Asia, (entrust by the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry), Daiwa Soken.
- Tang, C. (2005b), "CHUGOKU NO CHOCHIKU TO KINYU - SEIFU,KIGYO,KAKEI NO KOUDOU BUNSEKI-," Keio univ.Syuppankai.
- The Japan Bank for International Cooperation (2001), "HIGASHIAJIA NO JIZOKUTEKIHATTEN HENO KADAI."
- Urata, S. (2000), "Policy Recommendation for SME Promotion in The Republic of Indonesia"
- Urata, S. and Japan Center for Economic Research, ed., (2004), AJIA FTA NO JIDAI, Nihon Keizai

Shimbunsha.

Yamada, J. (2000), "MARESHIA NO CHUSYOKIGYOKINYU," Financial Issues in Malaysia (entrust by the Finance), Institute for International Monetary Affairs.

Yoon, M. (2005), "KANKOKU NO CHUSYOKIGYOKINYU SHIEN NI OKERU KOUTEKI SINYOU HOSYOU SEIDO NO GENJYOU," International Finance Journal No.1138, The Institute of Foreign Exchange and Trade Research.

Yoshitomi, M. (2003), *AJIA KEIZAI NO SHINJITSU*, Toyo Keizai.

Yoshitomi, M. (2004), "KIKI GO NO AJIA KEIZAI: SEICHO PATAHN NO HENKA TO GAIKA JYUMBI NO KYUZOU," *The Keizai Seminar*, February 2004, Nippon Hyoronsya.

Chapter II Section 5

Aoki, T. (2004) 'COOL POWER' KOKKA NIHON NO SOUZOU WO!" Chuuou Kouron, October 2004.Aoki, T. (2005) "HIGASHI ASIA KYOUDOUTAI NO BUNKA TEKI KIBAN" Kokusai Mondai, January 2005, The Japan Institute of International Affairs.

Asahi Shimbun (2005a) (March 8 2005).

Asahi Shimbun (2005b) (February 26 2005).

Cabinet Office, Government of Japan (2005) *JAPAN'S 21 CENTURY VISION*

Centre for Cultural Policy Research, The University of Hong Kong (2003), "Baseline Study on Hong Kong's Creative Industries."

Chiteki Zaisan Senryaku Honbu Contents Senmon Chosa kai (2003) "WAGAKUNI NO CONTENTS BUSINESS NO HIYAKUTEKI KAKUDAI NI MUKETE (GENYOU HEN)".October 2003

Chiteki Zaisan Senryaku Honbu Contents Senmon Chosa kai Nihon Brand Working Group (2005) "NIHON BRAND SENRYAKU NO SUISHIN NO GAIYOU" Digital Content Association of Japan (2004) DIGITAL CONTENT WHITE PAPER 2004.

Chujo, U. (2002) "KUURO-HUB KUUKOU NO NETWORK", "ASIA SHIN SEIKI" Iwanami Shoten, p.152.

Council on East Asia Community (2005) POLICY REPORT : THE STATE OF THE CONCEPT OF EAST ASIAN COMMUNITY AND JAPAN'S STRATEGIC RESPONSE THERETO (Latest Draft as of May 2005).

Daiichi Life Research Institute (2004) "NIHON NO 'FUYUSONA' BOOM GA KANKOKU, NIHON NO MACRO KEIZAI NI OYOBOSU EIKYOU ", December 2004

Dentsu Communication Institute Inc., Nippon Research Center, Ltd. (2004) *SEKAI 60 KAKOKU KACHIKAN DATA BOOK*, Douyuu-kan.

Fuji Sankei Business Eye (2005) (March 3).

Guiso, L., P. Sapienza, and L. Zingales (2004), "Cultural Biases in Economic Exchange, " NBER Working

Paper Series 11005, December 2004.

Hamano, Y., (2005) *MOHOU SARERU NIHON*, Shouden-sha.

Hokuriku Chuunichi Shimbun (2005) (January 1).

Inoguchi, T., M. Basanez, A. Tanaka, and T. Dadabaev (2005), *Values and Life Styles in Urban Asia*, Siglo Veintiuno Editores.

Iwabuchi, K. (2001) *TRANSNATIONAL JAPAN*, Iwanami Shoten, Publisher.

Japan Aeronautic Association (2004) *KOUKUU TOUKEI YOURAN 2004*.

Japan Civil Aviation Promotion Foundation (1996, 2004), *SUUJI DE MIRU KOUKUU*.

Japan National Tourist Organization(JNTO) "HOUNICHI GAIKYAKU SUU・SHUKKOKU NIHONJIN SUU."

Japan Student Service Organization, "RYUUGAKUSEI UKEIRE NO GAIKYOU UKEIRE NO GAIKYOU 2004".

JETRO (2003) *2003 White Paper on International Trade and Foreign Direct Investment* p.39.

JETRO (2004) "NIHON NO SHUPPAN SANGYOU NO DOUKOU" JETRO Web site, October, 2004

JNTO (2005) "HOUNICHI GAIKOKUJIN RYOKOUSA CHOUSA 2003-2004".

Kawatake, K., A.Sugiyama, Y.Hara. (2004) "NIHON NO TEREBI BANGUMI NO KOKUSAIsei", NHK HOUSOU BUNKA KENKYU NENPOU (2004), NHK Broadcasting Culture Research Institute.

Kawatake, K., Y.Hara (1994) "NIHON WO CHUUSHIN TO SURU TEREBI BANGUMI NO RYUUTUU JYOUKYOU", HOUSOU KENKYU TO CHOUSA November 1994, NHK Broadcasting Culture Research Institute.

Kohari, S. (2002) *NIHON KANKOKU NI OKERU SHAKAI BUNKA NO SOUGO EIKYOU NO CHOUSA KENKYU*, JETRO research.

Korean Film Council (<http://www.koreanfilm.or.kr/>) .

McGray, D. (2002) "Japan's Gross National Cool," *Foreign Policy*, May/June 2002.

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry (2004) "NOURIN SUISANBUTSU NO YUSHUTU WO MEGURU GENJOU NI TSUITE" (July 2004).

Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology (2004)"WAGAKUNI NO RYUUGAKUSEI SEIDO NO GAIYOU"

Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications (2005) "RYUUGAKUSEI NO UKEIRE SUISHIN SESAKU NI KANSURU SEISAKU HYOUKA".

Ministry of Justice (2001) "HEISEI 12 NEN NI OKERU GAIKOKUJIN OYOBI NIHONJIN NO SHUTUNYUUKOKU KANRI TOUKEI NI TSUITE".

Ministry of Justice (1994-2003) *SHUTUNYUUKOKU KANRI TOUKEI NENPOU*.

Ministry of Land Infrastructure and Transport Web site. "KOKUDO NO MONITORING"

Murakami, Y. (1997) *MURAKAMI YASUKE CHOSAKU SHUU 5 SHIN CHUUKAN TAISHUU NO JIDAI*, Chuou Kouron-sha.

Nakamura, I. (2004) "INTRODUCTION TO POP CULTURE POLICY", Stanford Japan Center Discussion Paper, DP-2004-001-J, February 2004.

Nishi-Nippon City Bank (2005)"ASIA INFORMATION-KAIGAI CHUZAIIN NEWS" (February 2005).

Norin Chukin Research Institute Co., Ltd. (2004)"KOKUSAIIKA NO NAKANO KANKOKUSHOKUHIN SANGYOU", NOURIN KINYUU, July 2004.

Nye, J. S. (2004) *SOFT POWER: THE MEANS TO SUCCESS IN WORLD POLITICS*.

OECD "Education at a glance".

Okuno, T. (2004) *NIHON HATSU ITTO KAKUMEI*, Iwanami Shoten, Publisher.

RIETI (2005) "ASIA IKINAI NO KOURYU NI KANSURU ISHIKI CHOUSA KENKYU"

Shiraishi, T., (2004) *TEIKOKUTO SONO GENKAI*, NTT Shuppan.

SODEKAWA, Y. (2002) SOFT POWER SHISUU KAIHATSU KEKKA HOUKOKUSHO, March 2002.

Stanford Japan Center (2005) "SANGYO BUNKARYOKU GA HIRAKU" Nihon Keizai Shimbun, Seminar January 5, 2005~Feburary 9, 2005.

Sugiura, T. (2004) NEW ECONOMY TO BUNKA RYOKU", SEKAI KEIZAI HYOURON September 2004, Sekai Keizai Kenkyu Kyoukai.

Takenaka, H., Y. Sodekawa, Fujita Mirai Keiei Kenkyuujo (2001) *POST IT KAKUMEI SOFT POWER NIHON FUKKEN HENO MICHI*, JITSGYOU NO NIHON SHA.

TIME (2003) "What Right with Japan," *TIME* August 11 2003.

Yoshimoto, M. (2003) "SOUZOUTEKI SANGYOUGUN NO CHOURLUU – WAGAKUNI NO GENYOU TO SARANARU SHINKOU NI MUKETE – ", *NISSEI KISOKEN REPORT*, November 2003, Nissei Research Institute

Chapter II Column

Consulate-General of Japan in Shanghai, Shanghai Japanese Commerce and Industry Club, JETRO Shanghai Center, JETRO Shanghai Center, Shanghai Office of Japan-China Economic Association (2005) "Results of Emergent Surveys on Anti-Japanese Demonstrations"

Teikoku Databank (2005), "Survey of the China's country risks"

Chapter III Section 1

Asou, Y. (2004), "JINTEKISHIHONTOUSHI NI OKERU SEIFU NO YAKUWARI," *Government Auditing Review* No.30 September 2004, Board of Audit of Japan.

Bassi, L. J., P. Harrison, J. Ludwig and D. P. McMurrer (2001), "Human Capital Investment and Firm Performance".

Bassi, L. J., P. Harrison, J. Ludwig and D. P. McMurrer (2004), "The Impact of U.S. Firms' Investments in

Human Capital on Stock Prices".

Blair, M. and Kochan, T (1999), "The New Relationship-Human Capital in the American Corporation," Brookings Institute Press.

Dearden, L., H. Reed and J. V. Reenen (2000), "Who gains when workers train? -Training and corporate productivity in a panel of British industries"(The Institute for Fiscal Studies WP 00/04).

European Commission (2003), "The PRISM Report 2003".

Fitz-enz, J. (2000), The ROI of Human Capital, AMACOM.

Galindo-Rueda, F and J. Haskel (2005), "Skills, Workforce Characteristics and Firm-Level Productivity: Evidence from the Matched ABI/Employer Skills Survey" (IZA DP No.1542).

Gary S. Becker <translated by Yoko Sano> (1976), *JINTEKISHIHON -KYOIKU WO CHUSIN TOSHITA RIRONTEKI, KEIKENTEKI BUNSEKI-*, Toyo Keizai Shimpasha.

Genda, Y. (2004), Job Creation, Nihon Keizai Shimbunsha.

Gunnarsson, G., E. Mellander and E. Savvidou (2001), "Is Human Capital the Key to the IT Productivity Paradox?" (IUI Working Paper No.551).

Hachiya, Y. (2005), "GIJUTSU KAKUMEI NO TANKIKA TO ZAIMU KOUZOU HE ATAERU EIKYOU " Chousa No.78, Development Bank of Japan

Hamada, K. and Horiuchi, A. Cabinet Office Economic and Social Research Institute, ed., (2004), RONSO NIHON NO KEIZAI KIKI, Nihon Keizai Shimbunsha.

Hansson, B., U. Johanson and K. Leitner(2004), "The impact of human capital and human capital investments on company performance -Evidence from the literature and European survey results".

Hayashi, F. (1986), "Why is Japan's Savings Rate So Apparently High?" (NBER Macroeconomics Annual, Vol.1, The MIT Press, Cambridge).

Higuchi, Y. and M. Kawade (2003), "KOJINN NO KYARIA KEISEI NI TAISURU KIGYOU TO GYOUSEI NO SIEN" Ministry of Finance, Policy Research Institute, "PRI Discussion Paper Series" No.03A-03

Horioka, C. Y. (2004), "DANKAISEDAI NO TAISYOKU TO NIHON NO KAKEICHOCHIKURITSU," Study on special realm, "Empirical Analysis of Institutes", Discussion Paper No.38.

Horioka, C. Y. (2004), "Do The Elderly Dissave In Japan?" (Empirical Analysis of Economic Institutions Discussion Paper Series No.36).

IMF (2004) "How will demographic change affect the global economy?", World Economic Outlook, September 2004

Iwai, K. (2003), KAISYA HA KOREKARA DOUNARUNOKA, Heibonsya.

Iwata, K. and Miyagawa, T. (2003), USHINAWARETA 10NEN NO SHINSOU HA NANIIKA, Toyo Keizai Shimpasha.

Koga, M. (2004), "The Decline of Saving Rate and the Demographic Effects".

Koga, M. (2004), *CHOCHIKURITSU NO CHOKITEKI TEIKAKEIKOU WO MEGURU JISSYO BUNSEKI:*

RAIFUSAIKURU, KOJYOSYOTOKUKASETSU NI MOTUDUKU APUROHCHI, Bank of Japan
Working Paper Series No.04-J-12.

Konno, N. and Nonaka, I. (1995), *CHIRYOKUKEIEI DAINAMIKKU NA KYOUSOURYOKU WO TSUKURU*,
Nihon Keizai Shimbunsha.

Lev, B, (2001), *Intangibles -Management, Measurrement, and Reporting*, Brookings Institute Press.

Lilien, D. M. (1982), "Sectoral Shifts and Cyclical Unemployment" *Journal of Political Economy* 1982, Vol.90,
No.4.

Matsuya, A. (2004), *JINKOU GENSHOU KEIZAI NO ATARASII KOUSIKI*, Nihon Research Institute.

Matsuya, A. and M. Fuji (2002), *JINKOU GENNSHOU SHAKAI NO SEKKEI*, Chuukou Shinnsho.

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (2002), *White Paper on International Economy and Trade 2002*

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (2004), *White Paper on International Economy and Trade 2004*

Miyagawa, T., Y. Ito and N. Harada (2004), "The IT revolution and productivity growth in Japan" *J. Japanese
Int. Economies* 18 (2003) 362-389.

Miyakawa, T (2002), SANGYOU NO DAINAMIZUMU TO SEISANNSEI NO KOUJOU-IT TOUSI NO
KASSEIKA WO CHUUSINN TOSITE-, ESP February, 2002)

Miyakawa, T, Fueta, I. and Inoue, A. (2003b) "SANGYOU BETU SEISANNSEI KARA MITA NIHONN
KEIZAI NO TEIMEI", (Japan Center for Economic Research, *JCER REVIEW*, Vol.53)

Miyakawa, T., Takeuchi, F. and Simada, Y. (2003a), TENNKANNKI NI ARU NIHONN NO SANGYOU
KOUZOU—SAISEI NO TAMENO KIBANN WO MOTOMETE - (Japan Center for Economic
Research, *JCER REVIEW*, Vol.51)

Nomura, K. (2004), *SHIHON NO SOKUTEI -NIHON KEIZAI NO SHIHON SHINKA TO SEISANSEI*, Keio
Univ. Syuppankai.

Nonaka, I. and Takeuchi, H. (1996), *CHISIKI SOUZOU KIGYO*, Toyo Keizai Shimposya.

Pfau, B. N. and I. T. Kay (2001), *THE HUMAN CAPITAL EDGE*, McGraw-Hill.

Prasad, E. (1997), "Sectoral shifts and structural change in the Japanese economy: Evidence and interpretation"
Japan and the World Economy 9(1997) 293-313.

Thomas, A. Stewart <translated by S. Ohkawa and others> (2004), *CHISHIKI KOUCHIKU KIGYO*, Random
House Kodansha

Yasiro, N. and Japan Center for Economic Research, ed.,(2004) SINN SIYOU SOUZOU HENO SOUGOU
SENRYAKU KISEI KAIKAKU DE SANGYOU KASSEIKA WO, Nihon Research Institute.

Yosikawa, H. and Matsumoto, K. (2001), SANNGYOU KOUZOU NO HENNKA TO KEIZAI SEICYOU,
(*Financial Review*, July-2001)

Yosikawa, H., (1997), *KOUDO SEICYOU —NIHONN WO KAETA 6000NICH*, Yomiuri sinnbunnsya.

Yosikawa, H., (2003), *KOUZOU KAIKAKU TO NIHONN KEIZAI*, Iwanami Syotenn.

Chapter III Section 2

- Asano, S. (2004), "CYUUGOKUJINN RYUUGAKUSEI · SYUUGAKUSEI NO JITTAI TO UKEIRE SEISAKU NO TENNKANN" (ROUDU HORITU JYNHOU No.1576 issue, Syunnhousya) .
- Auer, P., J. Berg and I. Coulibaly (2004), "Is a stable workforce good for the economy? Insights into the tenure-productivity-employment relationship," *Employment Strategy Paper 15, ILO, Geneva*.
- Cabinet Office (2001), "Overview of Survey of International Comparison of Lifestyle and Awareness of the elderly 2000"
- Cabinet Office (2002), *World Economic Trend, Spring 2002*
- Cabinet Office (2003a), 'Survey of International Comparison of Lifestyle and Awareness of the elderly"
- Cabinet Office (2003b), *White Paper on the National Lifestyle 2003*
- Cabinet Office (2004a), *Survey of the Jobless Youth (intermediary report)*
- Cabinet Office (2004b), "Public Opinion Survey on a Gender-Equal Society (2004 survey)"
- Cabinet Office (2004c), "Internet Survey on Vision of Japan in the 21st Century"
- Cabinet Office (2004d), "Survey on Attitudes towards Age and Aging"
- Cabinet Office (2004e), *White Paper on Aging Society 2004*
- Cabinet Office (2004f), *White Paper on Society with a low Birth rate 2004*
- Cabinet Office (2004g), *White Paper on Gender Equality 2004*
- Cabinet Office, Economic and Social Research Institute (2004), *NIHON / SWEDEN KATEI SEIKATSU CYOUSYA HOUKOKUSYO*
- Economic Planning Agency (Cabinet Office) (1997), *White Paper on the National Lifestyle*
- European Commission (2003), "European Employment Observatory Review: Spring 2003".
- Fagan, C., Word, K. <translated by Osawa, M.> (2003), "IGIRISU TO ORANDA NO HITANKEI ROUDOU : RYOUKOKU NO HOU KISEI HA TOUGOU NI MUKAUNOKA" (Osawa, M. and Hausmann, S. ed., *HATARAKIKATA NO MIRAI — HITANKEI ROUDOU NO NICHIBEIOU HIKAKU*, Chapter 2, Japan Institute of Labour)
- Goto, J. (2002), *GAIKOKUJIN ROUDOUSA TO NIHON KEIZAI — MAIGURONOMIKUSU NO SUSUME (GAIKOKUJIN ROUDOUSA NO KEIZAIGAKU)* ,Yuhikaku Publishing.
- Iguchi, S. (2001), *GAIKOKUJINN ROUDOUSA SHINN JIDAI*, Chikuma Shinsyo.
- Iguchi, S. (2004), "GAKUSYA GA KIRU Series 187 HIGASI AJIA TONO KEIZAI TOUGOU NAKUSITE KAIKETU SINAI NIHONN NO SYOUSI / KOUREIKA MONNDAI" (*Weekly Economist November 2 Issue 2004*, Mainichi Shimbun.).
- Immigration Bureau of Japan, Ministry of Justice (2004), "Violations against Immigration Law in the fiscal 2003"
- Immigration Bureau of Japan, Ministry of Justice (2005), "Number of Illegal Foreign Residents in Japan (as of January 1, 2005)"
- Industrial Employment Stabilization Center Of Japan (2002), "Results of Survey of Workers of Japanese

Descent"

International Affairs Division, Minister's Secretariat, Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare (2004), Report on Overseas Situations 2003-2004

International Labour Organization Website, "LABORSTA" (<http://laborsta.ilo.org/>).

Itami, Matsusima and Kikkawa, ed. (1998), *SANGYOU SYUUSEKI NO HONSHITU JUUNAN NA BUNGYOU / SYUUSEKI NO JOUKEN*, Yuhikaku Publishing.

Japan Business Federation (2004), "GAIKOKUJIN UKEIRE MONDAI NI KANSURU TEIGEN".

Japan Chamber of Commerce and Industry, (2003), "SYOUSHI KOUREIKA, KEIZAI GLOBAL KA JIDAI NI OKERU GAIKOUJIN ROUDOUSA NO UKEIRE NO ARIKATA NI TUIITE".

Japan Educational Exchanges and Services (2004), "HEISEI 15 NENDO SHIHI GAIKOKUJIN RYUUGAKUSEI SEIKATSU JITTAI CYOUSHA".

Japan Industrial Policy Research Institute (entrusted to Mitsui Knowledge Industry) (2005), "GAIKOKUJIN ROUDOUSA UKEIRE NI TUITE NO SANGYOU / SYOKUSYUBETU NEEDS NI KANSURU CYOUSHA KENKYU".

Japan Institute for Labour Policy and Training (2004), "GAIKOKUJIN ROUDOUSA MONDAI NO GENJYO TO KONGO NO TAIOU NI KANSURU KENKYU," Roudou Seisaku Kenkyu Hokokusyo No.14.

Japan Institute for Social and Economic Affairs (2004), "Report on the Survey Results concerning the Acceptance of Foreign Workers"

Japan Institute of Labour (1999), 「SYOKUBA NI OKERU KOUNENREISYA NO KATSUYOU NADO NI KANSURU JITTAI CYOUSHA".

Japan International Training Cooperation Organization (2004), "JITCO Pamphlet"

Japan International Training Cooperation Organization (2004), "Report on the implementation of Industrial Training and Technical Internship 2004, JITCO White Paper"

Kenjoh, E., Gustafsson., S. and Wetzels, C. <translated by Osawa, M.> (2003), "ORANDA, SWEDEN, DOITSU NI OKERU TENKEIROUDOU TO HITENKEIROUDOU: SYUGYOUSENTAKU TO CHINGIN KAKUSA", (Osawa, M. and Hausmann, S. ed. HATARAKIKATA NO MIRAI -HITENKEIROUDOU NO NICHIBEIOU HIKAKU, Chapter 6, Japan Institute of Labour)

Kenjoh, Y. (2004), NENKIN KAIKAKU TO SEKKYOKUTEKI SYAKAI HOSYOU SEISAKU -SAIBUNPAI NO SEIJIKEIZAIGAKU II, Keio Univ. Syuppankai.

Koike, K. (2005), *SHIGOTO NO KEIZAIGAKU*, Toyo Keizai Shimposya.

Magoshi, E. (2003), "Finland," (SHOGAIKOKU NI OKERU KOUREISYA NO SYUUGYOU KEITAI NO JITSUJYO NI KANSURU CHOSA KENKYU HOUKOKUSYO I OUSYU SYUYOUKOKU HEN, Chapter7, Koreisya Koyou Kaihatsu Kyokai Chosakenkyubu.

Makita, T. and M. Mieko (1999), "KAKUDAI SURU DANJO BYOUDOU SHIKOU, SEIJI FUSHIN, GENZAI SHIKOU — JIKEIRETSU CYOUSHA NIHONJIN NO ISHIKI 』 NI MIRU

SHIHANSEIKI" (HOUSOU KENKYUU TO CYOUSA June Issue, 1999, NHK HOUSU BUNKA KENKYUJYO)

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (2003), *White Paper on International Economy and Trade 2003*

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (2004), *FY17 Industrial Human Resources Development*

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry, Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare, Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology (2004), *White Paper on Manufacturing (White Paper on Manufacturing Foundation) 2003*, Chapter2 Section2

Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare (2000), *Analysis of Labor Economy 2000*, Chapter 3 Section2

Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare (2001), 'Report of Studies on Work-sharing'

Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare (2003a), "Overview of the Survey on Employment Management 2004"

Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare (2003b), *Basic Survey of Female Employment Management 2003*

Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare (2004a), "Report on the Employment Situations of Foreigners (As of June 1, 2004)"

Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare (2004b), "KEIZOKUTEKI KOYOU SEIDO NO TAISYOUSYA NI KAKARU KIJYUN OYABI KIGYOU GROUP DENO KEIZOKU KOYOU NI KANSURU JITTAICHOSA."

Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare (2004c), *Actual Conditions of Working Women*

Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare (2004d), *Analysis of Labor Economy 2004*

Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare (2004e), "MONODUKURI NI OKERU GINOU NO KEISYOU TO MOTOMERARERU NOURYOKU NI KANSURU CHOSA"

Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications (2004), "Labor Force Survey (Preliminary report) Result of average in 2004"

Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications (2005), "RYUUGAKUSEI NO UKEIRE SUISHIN SESAKU NI KANSURU SEISAKU HYOUKA".

Ministry of Social Affairs and Health (2002), "The Many Faces of the National Programme on Ageing Workers, The Concluding Report on the Programme," *Publications of the Ministry of Social Affairs and Health 2002:14.*

Ministry of Social Affairs and Health (2003a), "The National Programme of Aging Workers Executive Summary".

Ministry of Social Affairs and Health (2003b), "The Veto Programme 2003-2007, National Action Programme on Extending Working Life, Well-being at Work and Rehabilitation," *Stencils of the Ministry of Social Affairs and Health 2003:18.*

Miyajima, T. and Kajita, T. (1996), *GAIKOKUJIN ROUDOUSYA KARA SHIMIN HE*, Yuhikaku.

National Institute of Population and Social Security Research (2002),"Population Projections for Japan, (As of January, 2002)"

National Police Agency, Office of Countermeasures Against Crimes of foreign visitors (2004), "Current Status

of Crimes Committed by Foreigners in Japan (2003)"

Nikkeiren's Committee for the Study of Labor Issues (2002), 2002 *NENN BNN RODOU MONDAI KENNKYU IINKAI HOUKOKU KOUZOU KAIKAKU NO SUISHIN NI YOTTE KIKI NO DAKAI WO - KOU KOSUTO TAISHITSU NO ZESEI TO KOYOU NO IJI / SOUSYUTSU WO*, Nippon Keidannrann shupan

OECD (2004a), "Ageing and Employment Policies Japan".

OECD (2004b), "Education at a Glance".

OECD (2004c), "Employment Outlook".

OECD (2005), "Trends in International Migration 2004".

Okuda, Hirota, and Tajima. (1994), *GAIKOKUJIN KYOJUUSYA TO NIHON NO CHIIKI SYAKAI*, Akashi Shoten.

Onai, T. and Sakai, M. ed. (2001), *NIKKEI BURAJIRUJIN NO TEIYUKA TO CHIICKISYAKAI -GUNMAKEN OHTA, OHIZUMICHIKU WO JIREI TOSHITE*, Ochanomizu Shobo.

Oota, H. (2002), "KYOUIKU TASSEI NI OKERU NIHONGO TO BOGO NIHONGO SHIJOU SYUGI NO HIHANTEKI KENTOU" (KOKUSAI SYAKAI 2 HENYOU SURU NIHON SYAKAI TO BUNKA, University of Tokyo Press)

Population Division, Department of Economic and Social Affairs, United Nations Secretariat (2000), "Replacement Migration: Is it A Solution to Declining and Ageing Populations?".

Sannpei, K. (2005), 'JETRO Daily, February 23 issue, 2005'

Sato, H. and A. Sato ed. (2004), *SHIGOTO NO SYAKAIGAKU - HENYOU SURU HATARAKIKATA-*, Yuhikaku Publishing.

Seike A.. and Yamada, A. (2004), *KOUREISYA SYUUGYOU NO KEIZAIGAKU*, Nihon Keizai Shimbun.

Shokochukin Research Department (2004), "CYUUSYOU KIGYOU NO CHINGIN SEIDO, KOYOU DOUKOU NADO NI KANSURU CYOUSHA (Survey in Novmber, 2003".

Suzuki, H. (2003), "NISHI EUROPE NO ROUDOUSYA NO TAISYOKU" (Study entrusted by the Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare, SYOGAIKOKU NI OKERU KOUREISYA NO SYUUGYOU KEITAI NO JITUJOU NI KANSURU CYOUSHA KENKYUU HOUKOKUSYO OUSYUU SYUYOUKOKU HEN, Chapter 3, Association of Employment Development for Senior Citizens, Research and Study Department)

T. Date and S. Simizutani (2004), "NIHON NO SYUSSEIRITSU TEIKA NO YOUIN BUNSEKI : JISSYOU NO SURVEY TO SEISAKUTEKI GANI NO KENTOU" ("ESRI Discussion Paper Series" No.94, Cabinet Office, Economic and Social Research Institute)

Takahashi, S. (1998), *CHITEKI SHIHON NO MANEJIMENTO*, Diamond Sya.

The Committee for Localities with a Concentrated Foreigner Population (2004), "TOYOTA SENGEN -GAIKOKUJIN TO TOMONI TSUKURU KATURYOKU ARU CHIIKISYAKAI WO MEZASHITE-."

Tsutani, N. (2003), "HOKUOU SYOKOKU NO SYUSSEIRITU HENKA TO KAZOKU SEISAKU"
(Research on Population, Volume 59 November1, National Institute of Population and Social Security
Research)

UFJ Institute (2003), "KOKUSAI ROUDOU IDOU NO JITTAI TO KEIZAI KOUKA NI KANSURU
CHOSA HOUKOKUSYO."

Wakisaka, A. (1993), *SYOKUBA RUIKEI TO JYOSEI NO KYARIA KEISEI*, Ochanomizu Syobo.

Walker, A. (2002), "European Union (EU)", (*SYOGAIKOKU NI OKERU KOUREISYA NO KOYOU /
SYUUGYOU NO JITTAI NI KANSURU KENKYUU HOUKOKUSYO*, Chapter 2, Japan
Institute of Labour)

Watanabe, T. ed., RIM Report, *HIGASHI AJIA KEIZAI RENKEI NO JIDAI*, Toyo Keizai Shimposya.

World Health Organization (2004), "The World Health Report 2004".

Yamamoto, S. (1992), *KOKUSAI ROUDOU IDOU NO KEIZAIGAKU -GAIKOKUJIN ROUDOUSA
UKEIRE MONDAI NO KISO RIRON*, Kansai Daigaku Syuppanbu.

Yashiro, N. (1999), *SYOSHI KOUREIKA NO KEIZAIGAKU*, Toyo Keizai Shimposya.

Chapter III Section 3

Abreu, M., H. L. F. de Groot and R. J.G.M. Florax (2004), "Spatial Patterns of Technology Diffusion: An
Empirical Analysis Using TFP."

Baier, S. L., G P. Dwyer Jr. and R. Tamura (2002), "How Important are Capital and Total Factor Productivity
for Economic Growth?", (Working Paper 2002-2a, Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta).

Bank of Japan, International Balance of Payments Statistics Group, (2000), *NYUMONN KOKUSAI SYUUSI
TOUKEI NOMIKATA, TUKAIKATA TO JISENNTEKI KATUYOU HOU*, Toyo Keizai
Shimposya

Barro , Robert J. (1998), "Notes on Growth Accounting," (NBER Working Paper No. 6654).

Cabinet Office (2003), *White Paper on the Economic and Fiscal Policy 2003*, National Printing Bureau

Cabinet Office (2004), *World Economic Trend, Autumn 2000*

Economic Planning Agency General Planning Bureau (2000), (*JINNKOU GENNSYOUKA NO
KEIZAINIKANNSURU KENKYUUKAI*, Interim Report)

Economic Planning Agency, Economic Research Institute, ed., (1997), "KOUREKIKA NO KEIZAI
BUNNSEKI" (KEIZAIBUNNSEKI NO.151)

Economic Planning Agency, Economic Research Institute, ed., (1998), "OUYOU IPPANN KINNKOU
MODERU NIYORU BOUEKI, TOUSHIKA TO KANNKYOU SEISAKU NO HYOUKA"
(KEIZAIBUNNSEKI NO. 156)

Employment Policy Study Group (1999), "ROUDOURYOKU JYUKYUU NO TENNBOU TO KADAI
-HITOBITO NO IYOKUTO KATURYOU GA IKASARERU SYKAI NO JITUGENNWO

MEZASITE- (Report by Employment Policy Study Group)

Frankel, Jeffrey A. and David Romer (1999), "Does Trade Cause Growth?"

Grossman, Gene and Elhanan Helpman (1991), *Innovation and Growth in the Global Economy*, Cambridge: MIT Press.

Hertel, Thomas W. (1999), *Global Trade Analysis: Modeling and Applications*, Cambridge University Press.

IMF (2004), *World Economic Outlook September 2004*.

Ishikawa, T. (2002), "Solow GATA 2KOKU MODERUNIYORU KEIZAI SEICHOU, JISSHITU KINNRI OYABI CHOTIKU TOUSHI BARANNSUNO KOUSATU"

Ito, M. and Ouyama, M. (1985), *KOKUSAI BOUEKI MODAN ECONOMICS 14*, Iwanami shoten

Ito, M. and Research Institute of International Trade and Industry, Ministry of International Trade and Industry, (1994), *BOUEKI KUROJI NO GOKAI NIPPONN KEIZEI NODOKOGA MONNDAIKA*, Toyo Keizai Shimposya

Ito, T. and Ministry of Finance Ministry of Finance, Policy Research Institute ed., (2004), *ASEAN NO KEIZAIHATTENN TO NIPPONN*, Nippon Hyouron sya

Japan Center for Economic Research (2004), "NIPPON KEIZAI KASSEIKA HENO KADAI - "DEFUREATO" TO GLOBARUKA HENO TAIOU - "

Japan Center for Economic Research, (2002), "SIN SEIKI NO NIPPON KEIZAI - ARATANA SEITYOU BIJYONN NO KOZO - "

Japan Organization for Employment of the Elderly and Persons with Disabilities (2004), "KOUREI SYAKAITOUKEI YOURAN 2004"

Jones, Charles I. (1997), "Convergence Revisited," (*Journal of Economic Growth*, 2: 131-153).

Jorgenson, Dale W. (2004), "Information Technology and the G7 Economies."

Kato, Y. (2002), "CHIIKI SHUGI TO GLOBALISM", (NIRA Policy Research Vol.15 , National Institute for Research Advancement)

Kawasaki, K. (1999), *OUYOU IPPANN KINNKOU MODERU NO KISO TO OUYOU, KEIZAI KOUZOU KAIKAKU NO SHUMIRESYON BUNNSEKI*, Nippon Hyoronnsya

Kawazu, T. Y. Sato, and S. Ineda, (2003), "WAGAKUNI NO JINNKOUDOUTAIGA MAKURO KEIZAINIOYOBOSU EIKYOU NI TUISTE", (Bank of Japan Working Paper Series No.03-J-1)

KEIZAI RENKEI SOKUSIN KANNKEI KAKURYOU KAIGI (2004), "KONNGONO KEIZAIRENKEI KYOUTEINO SOKUSINNI NI TUISTE NO KIHONN HOUSIN"

Kimura, F. (2003), "KOKUSAI BOUEKI RIRONN NO ARATANA CHOURYUU TO HIGASI AJIA", (KAIHATU KINNYUJYO SYOHOU, January, 2003, VOL.14, Japan Bank for International Cooperation)

Kimura, F. and Anndo, M. (2003), "HIGASHI AJIA NO KOKUSAITEKI SEISAN, RYUUTU NETTOWA-KU: NIPPON KIGYOU NO MAIKURO DETA WO MOTIITA TOUKEITEKI HAAKU NO KOKOROMI"

- Krugman, Paul (1994), "The Myth of Asia's Miracle," (*Foreign Affairs*, November/December 1994).
- Malcolm, Gerard (1998), "Modeling Country Risk and Capital Flow in GTAP," (GTAP Technical Paper No.13).
- Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (2001), *White Paper on International Economy and Trade 2001*
- Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (2003), *White Paper on International Economy and Trade 2003*
- National Institute of Population and Social Security Research (2002), "NIPPONNO SYOURAI JINNKOU SUIKEI", SUIKEI January, 2002
- Nehru, Vikram and Ashok Dhareshwar (1993), "A New Database on Physical Capital Stock: Sources, Methodology and Results."
- Nehru, Vikram and Ashok Dhareshwar (1994) "New Estimates of Total Factor Productivity Growth for Developing and Industrial Countries," (*Policy Research Working Paper 1313*, The World Bank, International Economics Department).
- Nippon Keidanren (2004), "SINN BIJYON SYUMIRESYON NO SAISISANN KEKKA, SISANKEKKA"
- Nomura Securities Financial Economy Institute, Economy Research Department, "TYUUKI KEIZAI YOSOKU 2005-2010, JINNKOU GENNSYO DE HENNkasuru NIPPONN KEIZAI TO KOJINN KINYUSISAN
- OECD (1997), *The World in 2020: Towards a New Global Age*, Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development.
- Olivier J. Blanchard <translated by Tokita, Chino,Nakayama, Nakaizumi, and Watanabe> (1999), *Blanchard Macroeconomics Vol.1*, Toyo Keizai Shimposya
- Ono, Y. (2000), *KEIKI TO KOKUSAI KINNYU*, Iwanami shoten
- Pelkmans <all translated by. Tanaka, M.> (2004), *EU KEIZAI TOUGOU SHINKA TO KAKUDAI NO SOUGOU BUNSEKI*, Bunmadou.
- Rodrik (1995), "Trade policy and Industrial Policy Reform," (*Handbook of Development Economics Volume 3B, North Holland*).
- Sachs, Jeferey D. and Andrew Warner (1995), "Economic Reform and the Process of Global Integration," (Brookings Papers on Economic Activity 1995:1, Macroeconomics, Brookings Institution Press).
- Sarel, Michael (1997), "Growth and Productivity in ASEAN Countries," (*IMF Working Paper WP/97/97*).
- Scarpetta, S., A. Bassanini, D. Pilat and P. Schreyer, (2000), "Economic Growth in the OECD Area: Recent Trends at the Aggregate and Sectoral Level," (*Economics Department Working Papers No.248, OECD*).
- Takagawa, I. and T.Okada (2004), "KOKUSAI SANNGYOU RENNKHANHYOU KARAMITA AJIA TAIHEIYOU KEIZAINO SOUGO IZON KANNKEI -TOUNYUU KEISU NO YOSOKU NI MOTODUKU BUNSEKI-""(Bank of Japan Working Paper Series No.04-J-6)
- Takanaka, K., Watanabe, T, Takushoku University Asia Information Center ed (2000), HIGASHI AJIA TYOUKI KEIZAI TOUKEI 9 GAIKOKU BOUEKI TO KEIZAI HATTENN, Keisoshobo

Tutumi, M. and K., Kiyoda, (2002), "NIPPONN WO MEGURU JIYU BOUEKI KYOUTEI NOKOUKA: CGE MODERU NIYORU BUNSEKI" (JCER Discussion Paper No.74)

United Nations Population Division (2003), "World Population Prospects: The 2002 Revision."

Urata. S. (2002), "DOUJI SHINNKOUSURU KEIZAI NO GLOBALIZATION TO REGIONALIZATION", (NIRA Policy Research Vol.15, National Institute for Research Advancement)

Watanabe, T. ed., RIM Report, *HIGASHI AJIA KEIZAI RENKEI NO JIDAI*, Toyo Keizai Shimpunya.

World Bank (2003), *Global Economic Prospects 2003: Investing to Unlock Global Opportunities*, World Bank.

WTO (2004), "World Trade Report 2004."

WTO Website, "Regional Trade Agreements: acts and figures,"
(http://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/region_e/summary_e.xls).

Chapter III Section 4

Advisory Committee for Energy Supply and Demand Committee (2004), "2030 NEN NO ENERGY JYUKYUU TENBOU, CHUKAN TORIMATOME GENAN."

Agosin, M. and R. Mayor (2000), "Foreign Investment in Developing Countries," *UNCTAD Discussion Papers No.146* (http://www.unctad.org/en/docs/dp_146.en.pdf).

Aizawa, Y. (1998), "OUSYU TSUUKA TOUGOU TO KINYU SHIHON SHIJKYO NO HENBOU," Nihon Hyoronsya.

Alfaro L., A. Chanda, S. Kalemil-Ozcan and S. Sayek (2001), "FDI and Economic Growth: The Role of Local Financial Markets," *University of Houston Working Papers*.

(<http://econwpa.wustl.edu:80/eps/mac/papers/0212/0212007.pdf>.)

Amako, S. (2005), "SHIN KOKUSAI TITSUJKYO KOUSOU TO HIGASHI AJIA KYOUDOUTAI RON CHUGOKU NO SHITEN TO NIHON NO YAKUWARI," Kokusai Mondai January2005 No.538, The Japan Institute of International Affairs.

Aoki, T. (2005), "HIGASHI AJIA KYOUDOUTAI NO BUNKATEKI KIBAN," Kokusai Mondai January2005 No.538, The Japan Institute of International Affairs.

ASEAN Secretariat Website (<http://www.aseansec.org/home.htm>)

Balassa, B. (1961), *The Theory of Economic Integration*, Homewood, Illinois: Richard D. Irwin, Inc.

Carlin W., S. Fries, M. Schaffer and P. Seabright (2001), "Competition and Enterprise Performance in Transition Economies: Evidence from a Cross-country Survey," *Davidson Institute Working Paper Series No.376*

(<http://www.bus.umich.edu/KresgeLibrary/Collections/Workingpapers/wdi/wp376.pdf>.)

Central Education Council (2003), "ARATANA RYUGAKUSEI SEISAKU NO TENKAI NI TSUITE."

Chalamwong, Yongyuth (2005), "Country Report: Thailand," (The Japan Institute for Labour Policy and Training)'Reference materials distributed at the Workshop on International Migration and Labor

Market in Asia (2005)'

Clarke, G. (2005), "Do the Government Policies that Promote Competition Encourage - or Discourage - New Product and Process Development in Low and Middle-Income Countries?" *World Bank Policy Research*.

Dimzon, Carmelita S. (2005), "Country Report: Philippines," (The Japan Institute for Labour Policy and Training) Reference materials distributed at the Workshop on International Migration and Labor Market in Asia (2005)'

East Asian Community Council (2005), "SEISAKU HOUKOKUSYO HIGASHI AJIA KYOUDOUTAI KOUSOU NO GENJOU, HAIKEI TO NIHON NO KOKKA SENRYAKU " (As of May, final draft under discussion)

European Commission (1985), "Completing the Internal Market: White Paper from the Commission to the European Council".

European Commission (1996a) , "The Impact and Effectiveness of the Single Market".

European Commission (1996b), The Single Market Review Sub-series III: *Dismantling Barriers Volume 1 Technical Barriers to Trade*, Office for Official Publications of the European Communities, Kogan page Earthscan.

European Commission (1996c), The Single Market Review Sub-series III: *Dismantling Barriers Volume 2 Public Procurement*, Office for Official Publications of the European Communities, Kogan page Earthscan.

European Commission (1996d), The Single Market Review Sub-series III: *Dismantling Barriers Volume 3 Customs and fiscal formalities at frontiers*, Office for Official Publications of the European Communities, Kogan page Earthscan.

European Commission (1996e), The Single Market Review Sub-series III: *Dismantling Barriers Volume 5 Capital Market Liberalization*, Office for Official Publications of the European Communities, Kogan page Earthscan.

European Commission (1996f), *The Single Market Review Sub-series IV: Impact on Trade and Investment Volume 1 Foreign direct investment*, Office for Official Publications of the European Communities, Kogan page Earthscan.

European Commission (1996g), *The Single Market Review Sub-series IV: Impact on Trade and Investment Volume 2 Trade Patterns inside the Single Market*, Office for Official Publications of the European Communities, Kogan page Earthscan.

European Commission (1999), "The competitiveness of European industry 1999 Report Working document of the services of the European Commission".

European Commission (2003), "The Internal Market - Ten Years without Frontiers".

Findlay, A. M. (1993), "New Technology, High-Level Manpower Movements and the Concept of the Brain Drain," (*The changing course of International Migration, OECD*.)

- Findlay, A. M. (2001), "From Brain Exchange to Brain Gain: Policy Implications for the UK of the Recent Trends in Skilled Migration from Developing Countries," International Migration Branch, International Labour Office, Geneva.
- Fkao, K., H. Ishido, K. Itou, and Y. Yoshiike(2003), "HIGASHI AJIA NI OKERU SUICYOKUTEKI SANGYOUNAI BOUEKITO CYOKUSETSU TOUSHI", (RIETI Discussion Paper Series03-J-009).
- Greenway, D. (1989), "Regional Trading Arrangements and Intra-industry Trade: evidence and policy issues", *Economic Aspects of Regional Trading Arrangements*, New York University Press.
- Hara, T. (2001), *EU KEIEISHI*, Zeimu Keiri Kyoukai.
- Helpman, E. and P. Krugman, (1985), *Market Structure and Foreign Trade Increasing Returns, Imperfect Competition, and the International Economy*, Cambridge, MA: MIT Press.
- Hermes, N. and R. Lensink (2000), "Foreign Direct Investment, Financial Development and Economic Growth," *University of Groningen, SOM Theme E Working Papers No.27* (<http://www.ub.rug.nl/eldoc/som/e/00E27/00e27.pdf>).
- IEA (2004), *World Energy Outlook 2004*.
- Iguchi, Y. (1996a), "AJIA TAIHEIYOU CHIIKI NI OKERU KOUDO NA JINZAI NO KOKUSAI IDOU," Keizaigaku Ronkyu Vol.49 No.4, Kwansai Gakuin University.
- Iguchi, Y. (1996b), "SEAVICE BOUEKI NO HIKAKU YUUI TO HITO NO IDOU," Keizaigaku Ronkyu Vol.50 No.3, Kwansai Gakuin University.
- Iguchi, Y. (2002), "KOUDO JINZAI NO KOKUSAI IDOU TO AJIA NO TAIOU," Keizaigaku Ronkyu Vol.56 No.3, Kwansai Gakuin University.
- Iguchi, Yasushi (2005), "Development of Migration and Improvement of Migration Policies in East Asia,"(The Japan Institute for Labour Policy and Training) 'Reference materials distributed at the Workshop on International Migration and Labor Market in Asia (2005)'
- Industrial Structure Council Environmental Committee (2004), "JIZOKUKANOU NA AJIA JYUNKANGATA KEIZAI SYAKAIKEN NO JITUGEN NI MUKETE (draft)."
- Industrial Structure Council Environmental Committee (2004), "SANGYO KOUZOU SHINGIKAI KANKYO BUKAI CHIKYUU KANKYO SYOU IINKAI SYOURAI WAKUGUMI KENTOU SENMON IINKAI CHUKAN TORIMATOMW, (draft) KIKOU HENDOU NI KANSURU SYOURAI NO JIZOKUKANOU NA TORIKUMI NI TSUITE."
- Institute for International Studies and Training (1996), "EU TOUGU TO SANGYO SAIHN NO SHINTEN"
- Institute for International Studies and Training (1997), "EU TOUGU TO SANGYO SAIHN NO SHINTEN Volume 2"
- International Organization for Migration (2003a), "World Migration 2003: Managing Migration Challenges and Responses for People on the Move," (IOM World Migration Report Series, Volume 2.)
- International Organization for Migration (2003b), "Labour Migration in Asia: Trends, challenges and policy

responses in countries of origin."

Ito, S. (2004a), "CHIIKI TOUGOU NO SHINTEN TO OUSYU KEIZAI NO KOUZOU HENKA -TOUGOU NO KAKUDAI SHINKA NO KIGYO SANGYO KOUZOU HE NO EIKYOU," Kakudai EU No Kongo, The World Compass April2004, Mitsui Bussan Senryaku Kenkyujyo.

Ito, S. (2004b), "EURO KEN NO SAITEKI TSUKAKENKA HA SUSUNDEIRUNOKA -CHIIKI TOUGOU SINKA NO KATEI TO IKINAI BUNGYO KOUZOU NO HENKA NI TSUITE," NLI RESEARCH Report October2004, NLI Research Institute.

Japan Economic Foundation <entrusted to Mitsui Knowledge Industry> (2005), "HEISEI 16 NENDO GAIKOIKUJIN ROUDOUSA MONDAI NI KAKARU KAKKOKU NO SEISAKU, JITTAI CHOSAKENKYU JIGYOU HOUKOKUSYO."

Japan External Trade Organization<entrusted to Mitsui Jyoho Kaihatsu.> (2005), "HEISEI 16 NENDO SYOGAIKOKU NI OKERU GAIKOKUNIN ROUDOUSA SOUSYUTSU ATSURYOKU TOU NI KANSURU CHOSA HOUKOKUSYO."

JICA (2003), "TOJYOKOKU HE NO SEIDO SEIBI KYOURYOKU NO HOUKOUSEI BOUEKI, TOUSHI, KYOUSOUKANRENSEIDO."

Kakkoku no Jyouhou on the Overseas Vocational Training Association website.. (<http://www.ovta.or.jp/info/index.html>)

Kanapathy, Vijayakumari (2005), "Country Report: Malaysia," (The Japan Institute for Labour Policy and Training) Reference materials distributed at the Workshop on International Migration and Labor Market in Asia (2005)'

Kawasaki K. (2002), "The Impact of Japanese Economic Cooperation on Asian Economic Development", *ESRI Working Paper Series No.16.* (www.esri.go.jp/jp/archive/e_dis/e_dis020/e_dis016a.pdf).

Kikuchi, T (2005), "CHIIKI WO MOSAKU SURU AJIA HIGASHI AJIA KYOUDOUTAIRON NO HAIKEI TO TENBOU," Kokusai Mondai January2005 No.538, The Japan Institute of International Affairs.

Kimura, F. and Suzuki, A. (2003), "KASOKU SURU HIGASHI AJIA FTA," JETRO.

Kojima, M. (2004), *INDO NO SOFUTO WEA JIGYOU KOUSYUNYU WO MOTARASU SEBRYAKUTEKI IT PEATNER*, Toyo Keizai Shimposya.

Kubo, H. (1989), *EC TOUGOUSHIJYO NO SUBETE*, Nihon Keizai Shimbunsha.

Kyoto University (2001) "KYOTO DAIGAKU JIKO TENKEN HYOUKA HOUKOKUSYO III 2001."

Lee, Joseph S. (2005), "Country Report: Chinese Taipei," (The Japan Institute for Labour Policy and Training) Reference materials distributed at the Workshop on International Migration and Labor Market in Asia (2005)'

Linder S. B. <translated by. Kojima, K. and I. Yamasawa> (1964), *KOKUSAI GOUEKI NO SHIN RIRON*, Diamond sya.

Manning, Chris and Pradip Bhatnagar (2004), "Liberalizing and Facilitating the Movement of Individual

Service Providers under AFAS: Implications for Labour and Immigration Policies and Procedures in ASEAN."

Martin, Philip (2004), "New NAFTA and Mexico-U.S. Migration: The 2004 Policy Options," (ARE Update Volume 8, Number 2, University of California).

Midelfart-Knarvik, K.H., H. G Overman, S. J. Redding, and A. J. Venables, (2000) "The Location of European Industry", Economic Papers 142 European Commission.

Ministry of International, Trade and Industry (2000), *White Paper on International Trade 2000*, Ministry of Finance, Printing Bureau.

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (2001), *White Paper on International Trade 2001*

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (2004), *White Paper on International Economy and Trade 2004*

Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology, (2004), "KAGAKU GIJUTSU / GAKUJUTSU SHINGIKAI DAI 2 KI KOKUSAIIKA SUISHIN IINKAI (No.8)HAIFU SHIRYOU".

Ministry of Foreign Affairs (2001), "SHIZENJINN NO IDO NITUITENO NIPPON PAPER"

Ministry of Foreign Affairs (2005a), "European Union(EU)"

Ministry of Foreign Affairs (2005b), "Association of East Asian Nations (ASEAN)"

Ministry of Foreign Affairs website(<http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/>) .

Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications, (2004), "KEIZAI KYOURYOKU SEIFUKAIHATSU ENYOU NI KANSURU SEISAKU HYOUKASYO."

Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications, (2005), "RYUGAKUSEI NO UKEIRE SUISHIN SHISAKU NI KANSURU SEISAKU HYOUKA."

Monti, M. <translated by. Tanaka, M.> (1998), *MONTI HOUKOKU EU TANITSU SHIJOU TO EUROPE NO SYOURAI*, Toyo Keizai Shimpousya.

Moucque, D. (2000), "A survey of socio-economic disparities between the regions of the EU", *EIB Papers*, Vol.5 No.2 2000.

National Science Board (2004), "Science and Engineering Indicators 2004."

OECD (2001), "International Mobility of the Highly Skilled."

OECD (2002a), "Migration and the Labour Market in Asia.: Recent Trends and Policies."

OECD (2002b), "Policy Brief: International Mobility of the Highly Skilled."

OECD (2005), "Remittances, migration and development: an overview," (The Japan Institute for Labour Policy and Training) 'Reference materials distributed at the Workshop on International Migration and Labor Market in Asia (2005)'

Okujima, T. (1991), "EC KAISYAHOU NO KEISEI TO TENBOU," 1992Nen EC Shijyotougou To Sekai, EC Gakkai Nenpo No.11, Yuhikaku.

"Overseas Labour Information" on the Japan Institute for Labour Policy and Training website, (Overseas Labor Information) (<http://www.jil.go.jp/foreign/index.html>).

Overseas Labour Information" on the Japan Institute for Labour Policy and Training, DATA BOOK
KOKUSAI ROUDOU HIKAKU, yearly

Paolo Cecchini <translated by. Tanaka, M.> (1988), *EC SHIJOU TOUGOU / 1992-IKINAI SHIJOUKANSEI NO RIEKI*, Toyo Keizai Shimpousya.

Pelkmans <all translated by. Tanaka, M.> (2004), *EU KEIZAI TOUGOU SHINKA TO KAKUDAI NO SOUGOU BUNSEKI*, Bunmadou.

Report of Antitrust Law. International Issue Study Committee (2002), "HIGASHIAJIA TONO KEIZAIRENKEI KYOUKA NI OKERU KYOUSOU SEISAKU NO YAKUWARI."

Science and Technology Policy Bureau of the Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology (2005), "KOKUSAI KENKYUU KOURYUU NO GAIKYOU(2003)".

Shimazaki, K. (1991), "OUSYU KEIZAI TSUKA TOUGOU NO TENKAI," 1992Nen EC Shijyotougou To Sekai, EC Gakkai Nenpo No.11, Yuhikaku.

Shiraishi, T. (2004), *TEIKOKU TO SONO GENKAI -AMERICA,HIGASHIAJIA,NIHON, NTT Syuppan. The World Bank* <translated by Shiratori, M> (1994), *HIGASHI AJIA NO KISEKI -KEIZAISEICHO TO SEIFU NO YAKUWARI*, Toyo Keizai Shimpousya.

Singapore Ministry of Trade and Industry,
(http://www.mti.gov.sg/public/FTA/frm_FTA_Default.asp?sid=145.)

Soeprobo, Tara Bakti (2005), "Country Report: Indonesia," (The Japan Institute for Labour Policy and Training) Reference materials distributed at the Workshop on International Migration and Labor Market in Asia (2005)'

Takakura, N. (2001), *CHITEKIZAISANHOUSEI TO KOKUSAISEISAKU*, Yuhikaku.

Tanabe, Y. (2004), *ASIA ENERGY PARTNER SHIP*, Energy Forum.

Tanaka, S. (1991), *ECTOUGOU NO SHINTENKAI TO OUSYU SAIHENSEI*, Toyo Keizai Shimbunsha.

Tanaka, S. (2002), *TANITSU SHIJKYO, TANITSU TSUKA TO EU KEIZAI KAIKAKU*, Bunshindo.

Tanaka, T. , Kawano, M. and Nagatomo, T. (1994), *ZEMINARU OUSYU TOUGOU*, Yuhikaku Publishing.

The European Commission's Internal Market and Services Directorate-General website(http://europa.eu.int/comm/dgs/internal_market/index_en.htm)

Tornell A, F. Westermann, and L. Martinez (2004), "NAFTA and Mexico's less-than-Stellar Performance", *NBER Working Paper 10289*. (<http://www.nber.org/papers/w10289>).

Tsuji, G (2003), *EU NO CHIIKI SEISAKU*, Sekai Shisousya.

U. S. Department of Homeland Security (2004), "2003 Yearbook of Migration Statistics."

Urata, H., Japan Center for Economic Research (2004), *AJIA FTA NO JIDAI*, Nihon Keizai Shimbunsha.

Urata, S. (1994), "The Impact of Imported Technologies on Japan's Economic Development", C.H.Lee and I.Yonezawa eds. *The Economic Development of Japan and Korea : A Parallel with Lessons* (Praeger) Working Paper 3471. (http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=573462).

Watanabe, T. ed., RIM Report, *HIGASHI AJIA KEIZAI RENKEI NO JIDAI*, Toyo Keizai Shimpousya.

Xu B. (1999) "Mutinational Enterprises, Technology Diffusion, and Host Country Productivity Growth"
Journal of Development Economics, Vol.62.
(http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=173428).

Yu K. (2004), "DAIKANMINKOKU NI OKERU GAIKOKUJIN KOYOU KYOKASEI"(NIHON
ROUDOU KENKYUU ZASSHI October issue, 2004 (No.531), The Japan Institute for Labor
Policy and Training).